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NOTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirteenth Annual General Mee�ng of the Members of Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited will be held at the 

Registered Office of the Company at Survey No. 50/9/A, Daman Industrial Estate, Village Kadaiya, Nani Daman 396 210, UT of Daman & Diu on 

29th September, 2017 at 9.30 a.m. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017 and  Profit & Loss  statement for the accoun�ng year 

ended as  on that date together with the Directors� Report and  Auditors Report thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anil Jayramdas Agarwal (DIN: 00060250), who re�res by rota�on, and being eligible offers himself for 

re-appointment.  

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifica�on(s), the following Resolu�on as an Ordinary Resolu�on:

RESOLVED THAT M/s. Kar�k Joshi & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registra�on No.132326W having their office at 227, Second 

Floor, Centre Point, Near Mahavir Nagar, N. H. No. 08, GIDC Char Rasta, Vapi-396195, Gujarat be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual General Mee�ng �ll the conclusion of the 2022 Annual 

General Mee�ng of the Company, subject to ra�fica�on at every Annual General Mee�ng, on such remunera�on as shall be fixed by the 

Board of Directors of the Company.

SPECIAL  BUSINESS: 

4. Mr. Dayanand Manju as the Independent Director.

. To consider and, if thought fit to pass, with or without modifica�on(s) the following Resolu�on as an Ordinary Resolu�on.

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�ons 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualifica�on of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof and Regula�on 17 of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons 

2015, Mr. Dayanand Manju who is accordance with Companies Act, 2013 is required to be appointed as an Independent Director and in 

respect of whom the Company has received no�ce in wri�ng under sec�on 160 of the Companies Act 2013 from member proposing 

candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not  liable to re�re by, 

rota�on, to hold office for 5 (Five) consecu�ve years. 

6. Mr. Ja�n Patel as the Independent Director.

To consider and, if thought fit to pass, with or without modifica�on(s) the following Resolu�on as an Ordinary Resolu�on.

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�ons 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualifica�on of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof and Regula�on 17 of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons 

2015, Mr. Ja�n Patel who is accordance with Companies Act, 2013 is required to be appointed as an Independent Director and in respect 

of whom the Company has received no�ce in wri�ng under sec�on 160 of the Companies Act 2013 from member proposing candidature 

for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not  liable to re�re by, rota�on, to hold 

office for 5 (Five) consecu�ve years. 

6. Related party transac�on

To consider and, if thought fit to pass, with or without modifica�on(s) the following Resolu�on for related party transac�on as a Special 

Resolu�on

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sec�on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in force), and pursuant 

to the consent of the Audit Commi�ee and the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby accorded for entering into contract or 

arrangement with the related par�es as defined under the Act and the Rules made thereunder, as per details and on terms & condi�ons as 

set out under Item no. 8 of the Explanatory Statement annexed to this No�ce”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby severally authorized to perform and execute all such acts, deeds, 

ma�ers and things including delegate such authority, as may be deemed necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolu�on 

and for the ma�ers connected herewith or incidental hereto.”

By Order and on behalf of the Board

Place: Daman

 Date: 05.09.2017 sd/-

(Mr. Mitesh Agarwal)

MD & CEO 

DIN: 00060296

Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited
Registered Office: Survey No 50/9 A Daman Industrial Estate, 

Village Kadaiya, Nani Daman- 396210, Daman and Diu
(CIN : L74950DD2005PLC003775)

Website: www. www.rmclindia.co.in E-mail: investor_complaint@rmclindia.co.in 
Tel No. 0260-6619000- Fax:0260-6619010, 2220177
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1. A member en�tled to a�end and vote at the mee�ng is en�tled to appoint a proxy to a�end and vote on a poll instead of himself and 

proxy so appointed need not be a member of the Company. In order to be effec�ve proxy form must be lodged with the company not less 

than 48 hours before the commencement of the mee�ng.

2. Explanatory Statements Pursuant to Sec�on 102 of the Companies Act 2013, rela�ng to the special business is annexed herewith.

3. Corporate Members are requested to send a duly cer�fied copy of the Board Resolu�on authorizing their representa�ve to a�end and 

vote at the Mee�ng.

4. The register of members and the share transfer books of the Company will remain closed 21.09.2017 to 29.9.2017 (both days inclusive).

5. Members desirous of asking any ques�ons at the Annual General Mee�ng are requested to send in their ques�ons so as to reach the 

Company at least 10 days before the Annual General Mee�ng so that the same can be suitably replied.

6. In case of joint holders a�ending the Mee�ng, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be en�tled to vote.

7. Members who hold shares in electronic form are requested to write their DP ID and client ID numbers and those who hold shares in 

physical form are requested to write their folio number in the a�endance slip for a�ending the Mee�ng to facili�es iden�fica�on of 

membership at the Mee�ng. Members are requested to bring their a�endance slip along with their copy of the Annual Report to the 

Mee�ng. As copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the mee�ng.

8. Members are requested to in�mate change of address, if any, to the company quo�ng reference to their Registered Folio Number.

9. At the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng Mr. Anil Jayramdas Agarwal (DIN: 00060250), re�re by rota�on and are being proposed for re-

appointment, the detail as required under Regula�on 36 (3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of the Secretarial 

Standard on General Mee�ngs is given below:

10. Vo�ng through electronic means

I. In compliance with the provisions of Sec�on 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of Companies (Management and 

Administra�on) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to offer e-Vo�ng facility as an alterna�ve mode of vo�ng which will enable the 

Members to cast their votes electronically. Necessary arrangements have been made by the Company with Central Depository 

Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to facilitate e-vo�ng. E-vo�ng is op�onal and members shall have the op�on to vote either through e-

vo�ng or in person at the general mee�ng.

II. The Members whose names appear in the Register of Members/list of Beneficial Owners as received from Central Depository Services 

(India) Limited (CDSL) on are en�tled to vote on the resolu�ons set forth in this No�ce. The Vo�ng period will commence at 9:00 am on 

26.09.2017 and will end at 5:00 pm on 28.09.2017.

III. The instruc�ons for members for vo�ng electronically are as under:-

(i) The vo�ng period begins on 26.09.2017 at 9:00 am and will end at 5:00 pm on 28.09.2017. During this period shareholders� of the 
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Name of Director Mr. Anil Jayramdas Agarwal

Date of Birth 01/01/1948

DIN No. 00060250

Date of Appointment 07/01/2005

Exper�se in specific func�onal area Has rich experience of excellent rela�onship management skills coupled with 
extensive contacts in the industry, regulatory and business circles.

Effec�ve leadership and mo�va�on skill for se�ng higher goals and standards 
and driving the team to achieve the same.

Strongly pursues adhering and ins�lling Company�s values in the workforce and 
promo�ng good governance culture across the organiza�on.

Contributed innova�ve ideas in risk mi�ga�on with his rapport with industry 
leader.

Qualifica�ons:

i. Educa�onal Graduate

ii. Experience in Years 48 Years

No. of shares held in the Company 56,07,471

Rela�onship with other Directors and Father of Mr. Mitesh Anilkumar Agarwal and 

Key Managerial Personnel Mr. Abhisek Anilkumar Agarwal

No. of Board Mee�ngs a�ended 

during F.Y. 2016-17 7

Other directorship in Companies Radha Madhav Research And Trade Pvt. Ltd.

Membership of commi�ees N.A.

(M-Member) (C-Chairman)

Terms and Condi�on of appointment Director, liable to re�re by rota�on
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Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 22.09.2016 may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-vo�ng module shall be disabled by CDSL for vo�ng therea�er.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the mee�ng date would not be en�tled to vote at the mee�ng venue.

(iii)The shareholders should log on to the e-vo�ng website www.evo�ngindia.com.

(iv)Click on Shareholders.

(v) Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(vi)Next enter the Image Verifica�on as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii)If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evo�ngindia.com and voted on an earlier vo�ng of any company, 

then your exis�ng password is to be used. 

(viii) If you are a first �me user follow the steps given below:

(ix)A�er entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selec�on screen. However, members holding shares in 

demat form will now reach ‘Password Crea�on’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 

password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for vo�ng for resolu�ons of any other company 

on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-vo�ng through CDSL pla�orm. It is strongly recommended not to 

share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confiden�al.

(xi)For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-vo�ng on the resolu�ons contained in this No�ce.

(xii)Click on the EVSN for the relevant Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited on which you choose to vote.

(xiii)On the vo�ng page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the op�on “YES/NO” for vo�ng. Select the op�on 

YES or NO as desired. The op�on YES implies that you assent to the Resolu�on and op�on NO implies that you dissent to the 

Resolu�on.

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the en�re Resolu�on details.

(xv) A�er selec�ng the resolu�on you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirma�on box will be displayed. If you wish to 

confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolu�on, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” op�on on the Vo�ng page.

(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgo�en the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verifica�on code and click on 

Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xix) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to www.evo�ngindia.com 

and register themselves as Corporates.

• A scanned copy of the Registra�on Form bearing the stamp and sign of the en�ty should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com.

• A�er receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User 

would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they 

would be able to cast their vote. 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolu�on and Power of A�orney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should 

be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scru�nizer to verify the same.

(xx)In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-vo�ng, you may refer the Frequently Asked Ques�ons (“FAQs”) and e-vo�ng 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well 
as physical shareholders)

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Par�cipant are requested to use the 
sequence number which is printed on Postal Ballot / A�endance Slip/ Annual Report indicated in the PAN field.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the 
company records in order to login.

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number in 
the Dividend Bank details field as men�oned in instruc�on (v).

PAN

Dividend 
Bank 
Details
OR Date 
of Birth 
(DOB)
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manual available at www.evo�ngindia.com, under help sec�on or write an email to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com.

IV. The Company has appointed Mr. Dipendra Dabholkar, Prac�cing Company Secretary as the Scru�nizer for conduc�ng the e-vo�ng 

process in fair and transparent manner. 

V. A copy of this no�ce has been placed on the website of the Company and the website of CDSL.

All documents referred to in the accompanying No�ce and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspec�on at the Registered 

Office of the Company during normal business hours (9.00 am to 6.00 pm) on all working days except Saturdays, up to and including 

the date of the Annual General Mee�ng of the Company.

By Order and on behalf of the Board

Place: Daman

 Date: 05.09.2017 sd/-

(Mr. Mitesh Agarwal)

MD & CEO 

DIN: 00060296
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Name of Director Dayanand Manju

Date of Birth 14/12/1978

Na�onality Indian

Date of Appointment of Board 29.09.2017

Qualifica�ons: Graduate

Shares held Nil

List of Directorship held in 

other listed Companies Nil

Membership/Chairmanships of Audit and 

Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ees 

across Public Companies Nil

Rela�onship with other Board Members N.A.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 4

Mr. Dayanand Manju,  is a Bcom Graduate, he has good knowledge of accounts and finance. His work experience  will definitely help company 
in future. 

Detail as required under Regula�on 36 (3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of the Secretarial Standard on General 
Mee�ngs is given below:

Except the Mr. Mitesh Agarwal, Mr. Abhishek Agarwal, Mr. Anil Agarwal, being an appointee, none of the Directors or Key managerial persons of 
the Company or their rela�ves are, in any way, concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolu�on.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of this Resolu�on by special resolu�on.

Item No. 5.

Mr. Ja�n Patel, is a B.Com graduate. He also completed Diploma in Hotel Management from Pune, having  good accoun�ng knowledge. He is 
young and dynamic. He is having good communica�on skill.   Detail as required under Regula�on 36 (3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015 
and Clause 1.2.5 of the Secretarial Standard on General Mee�ngs is given below:

Except the Mr. Mitesh Agarwal, Mr. Abhishek Agarwal, Mr. Anil Agarwal, being an appointee, none of the Directors or Key managerial persons of 
the Company or their rela�ves are, in any way, concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolu�on.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of this Resolu�on by special resolu�on

Item No. 6 

The Board of Directors of the Company, at its mee�ng has approved a proposal for entering into following related part transac�ons.
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Name of Director Ja�n Patel

Date of Birth 12/09/1991

Na�onality Indian

Date of Appointment of Board 29.09.2017

Qualifica�ons: B.com and Diploma in 
Hotel Management.

Shares held Nil

List of Directorship held in 

other listed Companies Nil

Membership/Chairmanships of Audit and 

Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ees 

across Public Companies Nil

Rela�onship with other Board Members N.A.
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The transac�on is Related Party Transac�ons and in terms of Sec�on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable rules thereunder 
require approval of the Shareholders by passing Special Resolu�ons.

Further, in terms of Sec�on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Mr. Mitesh Agarwal, Mr. Abhishek Agarwal, Mr. Anil Agarwal, Mrs. Sulochana 
devi Agarwal, Mrs. Vandana Mitesh Agarwal being interested will not vote on these resolu�ons as shareholders of the Company

Except the Mr. Mitesh Agarwal, Mr. Abhishek Agarwal, Mr. Anil Agarwal, none of the Directors or Key managerial persons of the Company or 
their rela�ves are, in any way, concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolu�on.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of this Resolu�on by special resolu�on.

By Order and on behalf of the Board

Place: Daman

 Date: 05.09.2017 sd/-

(Mr. Mitesh Agarwal)

MD & CEO 

DIN: 00060296
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Radha Madhav 
Holdings Pvt Ltd

Mitesh Agarwal

Anil Agarwal

Abhishek Agarwal

1.Self

2.Self

3.Self

To avail on lease/Purchase or user 
right:

The brands, E-Commerce  pla�orms 
and technology, distribu�on channel,  

Technical knowhow & Data  and 
other intellect proper�es 

10,00,00,000

Name of the related 
party

Name of the director or 
key managerial personnel 

who is related, if any

Nature of 
rela�onship

Nature, material terms, monetary 
value and par�culars of the contract 

or arrangement

Amount

Abhishek Packaging 
Industries

Partnership Firm

1.Mitesh Agarwal

2.Sulochanadevi Agarwal

3.Vandana Agarwal

1.Self

2.Wife of Anil 
Agarwal

3.Wife of 
Mitesh Agarwal

1.Purchase/ Sale of Finished and 
Semi-Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2.Job work by and from Contractee 
Par�es.

2,00,00,000

Maharashtra 
Polycane Industries

Partnership Firm

1.Anil Agarwal

2.Mitesh Agarwal

3.Masamma Rajappa  
Pa�y

4.Rajesh Rajappa  Pa�y

1.Self

2.Self

3.Other

4.other

1.Purchase/ Sale of Finished and 
Semi-Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2.Job work by and from Contractee 
Par�es.

2,00,00,000

Radha Madhav 
Research and Trade 

Pvt Ltd

1.Mitesh Agarwal

2.Anil Agarwal

3.Abhishek Agarwal

1.Self

2.Self

3.Self

1.Purchase/ Sale of Finished and 
Semi-Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2.Job work by and from Contractee 
Par�es.

3,00,00,000

Print Rite

Partnership Firm

1.Mitesh Agarwal

2.Anil Agarwal

1.Self

2.Self

1.Purchase/ Sale of Finished and 
Semi-Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2.Job work by and from Contractee 
Par�es.

50,00,000

Swa� Packaging

Partnership Firm

1.Abhishek Agarwal

2.Vandana Agarwal

1.Self

2.Wife of 
MiteshAgarwal

1.Purchase/ Sale of Finished and 
Semi-Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2.Job work by and from Contractee 
Par�es.

3.Rent

2,00,00,000

6,00,000

Careplus Industries

Partnership Firm

1.Mitesh Agarwal

2.Anil Agarwal

1.Self

2.Self

1.Purchase/ Sale of Finished and 
Semi-Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2.Job work by and from Contractee 
Par�es.

10,00,00,000

1.Purchase/ Sale of Finished and 
Semi-Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2.Job work by and from Contractee 
Par�es.

3.Rent

Radha Krishna 
Industries

Partnership Firm

1.Mitesh Agarwal

2.Sulochanadevi Agarwal

1.Self

2.Wife of Anil 
Agarwal

2,00,00,000

6,00,000
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
To,
The Members,
Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited,

Dear Sir/Madam

The Directors have pleasure in presen�ng the Thirteenth Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts for the accoun�ng year ended on 
31st March, 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

b. Opera�on and state of affairs of the company:

i. The Total Income of the company for the financial year under review has been decreased from Rs. 2357.44 millions in FY 2015-16 to. 
Rs.1364.55 millions in FY 2016-17.

ii. Net revenue from opera�ons have decrease by 42.12%, from Rs. 2357.44 million to Rs. 1364.55 million.

iii. Net Profit for the year decreased from by 125.06% Rs. 130.10 million to Rs. (32.61) million.

iv. Earning per share have decreased by 124.14% from Rs. 2.03 million to Rs. (0.49) million.

c. Subsidiaries:

The Company does not have any subsidiary.

d. Associates:

The Company has no associates Company.

e. Dividend:

Due to Loss of Rs. 32.61 millions your directors regret their inability to recommend any dividend for financial period 2016-17.

f. Transfer to Reserves:

No amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended 31st March, 2017.

g. Fixed Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sec�on 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

2. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 134(3)(l) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and commitments which could affect the Company’s financial posi�on 
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and date of this report.

3. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION UNDER SECTION 149(6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Board has received declara�on from the Independent Directors under sec�on 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013that they are not 
otherwise disqualified to be Independent Directors. The Board further states that all the Independent Directors are person of integrity 
and possesses relevant exper�se and experience to discharge their du�es and roles as Independent Directors of the Company.

4. STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 178:

Your Company had Cons�tute Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee as well as Stakeholders Rela�on Commi�ee as contemplated 
under sec�on 1178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee consider that the Qualifica�ons, 
Experience and posi�ve a�ributes of the Directors on the Board of the Company are sufficient enough to discharge their du�es as such.

During the financial year 2016-17, the Company has not paid si�ng fees to the Independent Directors only for a�ending Board and Audit 
Commi�ee mee�ngs.

5. BOARD’S EXPLANATION ON AUDITORS REPORT:

I. Explana�on on Statutory Auditors Report

Observa�ons of Statutory Auditors on Account for the year ended 31st March, 2017: The following qualifica�ons made by the 
Statutory Auditors in respect of financial statement as on and for the year ended 31st March, 2017. 

Point No. 1:

The Outstanding balances as at the end of the year under considera�on in respect of sundry debtors, loans & advances and sundry 
creditors are subject to confirma�on from respec�ve par�es and consequen�al reconcilia�on and adjustments arising there from if 
any. Consequen�al impact thereof on the financial statements is not ascertainable. Company is in the process of obtaining such 
confirma�on since last many year which has resulted into departure from standards on audi�ng.

31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Rs. In  million Rs. In  million

Net Revenue from opera�on  and other  Income 1364.55 2357.44

Profit (Loss) before Finance  cost & Deprecia�on (17.09) 131.41

Less: Finance cost 0.00 0.00

Less: Deprecia�on & amor�za�on 15.51 16.51

Profit A�er Deprecia�on & before Excep�onal Items &Tax (32.61) 114.90

Less: Excep�onal Items -Expenses/(Income) 0.00 (16.03)

Less: Provision of Tax of earlier year and wealth Tax 0.00 0.83

Profit /(Loss) a�er tax (32.61) 130.10
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Reply:

The Credit Control & Recovery Department  has worked very hard and has shown great result  The company is recovering the par�al 
amount and  they are confident to recover balance amount in reasonable �me.  

Point No. 2: 

Non provision/non accoun�ng of interest of Rs 899.41  million for the year under considera�on and Rs 3530.40  million �ll the date 
of Balance Sheet including reversal of interest of Rs. 645.75  million in preceding year,  payable  to the Banks/ financial ins�tutes/ 
Asset Reconstruc�on Company  from whom various secured loans have been obtained/to who, the loan has been assigned, which 
has resulted into non observance of basic accoun�ng assump�on..This ma�er was also qualified in our report on the financial 
statement from the year ended 31st march 2014

Reply:

The company has not provided interest and also reversed provided interest on credit facili�es granted by State Bank of India/AARC 
and Bank of Baroda due to ongoing Se�lement process and due to the fact that interest on Substandard Assets are not charged by 
the Lenders.

Point No. 3:

Financial statement which indicates that the company has accumulated losses and its net worth has been fully eroded, the 
company’s current liabili�es exceeded its current assets as at the balance sheet date. These factors raise doubts about, the 
company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern which is dependent upon infusion of long terms funds for its future opera�ons.  
However, the financial statement of the company  have been prepared on a going concern basis.

Reply:

As per the view of management there is no uncertain�es about con�nues  opera�on of the Company  in foreseeable future on 
account of following measures taken  by the Company;

1. The Company Online E-Commerce business is running successfully, which is already profitable. 

2. The Company made profit during the previous  year ended 31.03.2016. 

3. The Management induced long-term capital in the company on various occasions and shall thrive to do so in future.

4. The Management  has appointed  franchise  and has also decreased its dependence of working capital.

5. The Company would be able to con�nue its opera�on in the foreseeable future through various restructuring and 
deleveraging measures.

Point No. 4:

Company has not carried out physical verifica�on of trading goods lying at the premises of various franchisees/depot located across 
India.

Reply:

Since Company has more than 75 Depot and more than 4500 Franchised shops, it is not prac�cal to verify the stocks physically. 
Company relies on its portal and depot staff/Franchise staff for physical verifica�on of inventory, discrepancy if any has been 
accounted for in the books. 

Point No. 5:

Based on our Audit procedures and the informa�on and explana�on given by the management , we are of the opinion that the 
Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to  Financial Ins�tu�ons  as on 31.03.2017

Reply:

The Company was suffering losses during past few years and it net worth was also nega�ve so the Company could not pay.

II. Explana�on on Secretarial Auditors Report:

Provision of Sec�on 204 read with Sec�on 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, mandates to obtain Secretarial Audit Report from 
Prac�sing Company Secretary. Mr. VipulBheda, Company Secretaries had been appointed to conduct Secretarial Audit Report for the 
financial year 2016-17.

Secretarial Audit Report issued by Mr. VipulBheda, Company Secretariesin Form MR-3 (as per Annexure-I) for the financial 2016-17 forms 
part to this report.

There are no qualifica�ons, reserva�ons or adverse remarks made by Secretarial Auditors in their report.

6. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans/ given guarantees/ made investments.

7. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All the related party transac�ons are entered on arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. All the Related Party 
Transac�ons were placed before the Audit Commi�ee and the Board of Directors for their approval. The Audit Commi�ee has granted 
omnibus approval for Related Party Transac�ons as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015. 
There are no materially significant related party transac�ons entered into by the Company with Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial 
Personnel etc., which may have poten�al conflict with the interest of the company at large. The par�culars of Contracts or arrangements 
with related par�es referred to in Sec�on 188(1), read with Rule 15 of The Companies (Mee�ngs of Board and Its Powers) Rules 2014 is 
appended to this report in  prescribed Form AOC-2as per Annexure-II.

8. DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has an internal control system, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its opera�ons. The Internal Audit 
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func�on reports to the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee of the Board. The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the 
efficacy and adequacy of internal control systems in the Company, its compliance with opera�ng systems, accoun�ng procedures and 
policies at all loca�ons of the Company and its subsidiaries. Based on the report of internal audit func�on, process owners undertake 
correc�ve ac�on in their respec�ve areas and thereby strengthen the controls.  During the year, such controls were tested and no 
reportable material weakness in the design or opera�on was observed.

9. DISCLOSURE OF ORDER PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURT OR TRIBUNALS:

There have been no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impac�ng the going concern status and 
Company’s opera�ons. However, members' a�en�on is drawn to the note on Going Concern, Statement on Con�ngent Liabili�es and 
Commitments in the notes forming part of the Financial Statements.

10. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 43(a)(ii) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company has not issued any shares with differen�al rights and hence no informa�on is provided as per provisions of Sec�on 43(a)(ii) 
of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and shares with differen�al rights Debenture) Rules, 2014.

11. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 54(1)(d) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company has not issued any sweet equity shares during the year under review and hence no informa�on as per provision of Sec�on 
54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

12. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 62(1)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company has not issued any equity shares under Employee Stock Op�on Scheme during the year under review and hence no 
informa�on is provided as per provision of Sec�on 62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and 
Debenture) Rules, 2014.

13. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 67(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

During the year under the review, there were no instances of non-exercising of vo�ng right in respect of shares purchased directly by 
employees under a scheme pursuant to Sec�on 67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 
2014 is furnished.

14. MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Ar�cle of Associa�on of the Company Mr. Anil JayramdasAgarwal (DIN: 
00060250) Director of the Company will re�re by rota�on at the forthcoming Annual General Mee�ng who being eligible, offer himself for 
re-appointment. The Board recommends to the members the re-appointment of Mr. Anil JayramdasAgarwal as a Director liable to 
re�rement by rota�on.

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the financial year 2016-17, the Board of Directors of the Company, met [07] (Seven Times) �mes viz on 30/05/2016, 13/08/2016, 
27/10/2016, 12/11/2016, 08/02/2017, 10/02/2017 and 23/02/2017. The details of which are also given in the Corporate Governance 
Report that forms part of this Annual Report. The intervening gap between the Mee�ngs was within the period prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Lis�ng Agreement.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Based on the framework of internal financial controls established and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, 
statutory, cost and secretarial auditors and external agencies, the reviews performed by Management and the relevant Board 
Commi�ees, the Board, with the concurrence of the Audit Commi�ee, is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls 
were adequate and effec�ve as on 31 March, 2017.

Accordingly, pursuant to Sec�on 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors to the best of their knowledge and ability 
confirm: 

a) That in the prepara�on of the annual accounts, the applicable accoun�ng standards have been followed along with proper explana�on 
rela�ng to material departures;

b) That we have selected such accoun�ng policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and es�mates that are reasonable 
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss 
of the Company for that period;

c) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and detec�ng fraud and other irregulari�es; 

d) That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) That proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and that such systems were adequate 
and opera�ng effec�vely; f) That proper internal financial controls were laid down and that such internal financial controls are adequate 
and were opera�ng effec�vely.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

In adherence of sec�on 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company approved a policy on directors’ 
appointment and remunera�on including criteria for determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes, independence of a director and 
other ma�ers provided u/s 178(3), based on the recommenda�ons of the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee. The broad 
parameters covered under the Policy are – Company Philosophy, Guiding Principles, Nomina�on of Directors, Remunera�on of Directors, 
Nomina�on and Remunera�on of the Key Managerial Personnel (other than Managing / Whole-�me Directors), Key-Execu�ves and 
Senior Management and the Remunera�on of Other Employees.

The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee consists of Mr. Radhey K. Mishra as a Chairman, Mr. Rajiv Nanavaty and Mr. 
SubhashAgarwalas a Members of the Commi�ee.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Audit Commi�ee of the Board has been cons�tuted as perSec�on 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 6 of theCompanies (Mee�ngs 
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 andread with Regula�on 18 of the Lis�ng Regula�ons. Presently, the Audit Commi�ee consists of 
three Independent directors having Mr. Radhey K. Mishra as a Chairman, Mr. Rajiv Nanavaty and Mr. SubhashAgarwalas a Members of the 
Commi�ee.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Company has cons�tute Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee under the provisions of Sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee comprise of three Independent directors having Mr. Radhey K. Mishra as a Chairman, Mr. Rajiv 
Nanavaty and Mr. SubhashAgarwal as a Members of the Commi�ee.

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES:

The Board of Directors of the Company has, pursuant to the provisions of the Sec�on 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 
of the Companies (Mee�ngs and its Powers) Rules, 2014 framed “Vigil Mechanism” for Directors and Employees of the Company to 
provide a mechanism which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any vic�miza�on on arising of concerns of any 
viola�ons of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or misrepresenta�on of any, financial statements and reports, etc.

The employees of the Company have the right/op�on to report their concern/grievance to the CFO or to the Chairman of the Audit 
Commi�ee.Protected disclosures can be made by a whistle blower through an e-mail, or dedicated telephone line or a le�er to the CFO or 
to the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee.The Company is commi�ed to adhered to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal 
conducts of business opera�ons.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the Company’s existence are very minimal.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) PLOICY:

The Company has cons�tuted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commi�ee in compliance with Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 
2013. On the recommenda�on of the CSR commi�ee, the Board has approved the CSR policy of the Company which is published on the 
Company’s website.

The Corporate Social Commi�ee comprise of three Independent directors having Mr. Radhey K. Mishra as a Chairman, Mr. Rajiv Nanavaty 
and Mr. SubhashAgarwal as a Members of the Commi�ee.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEE AND BOARD:

Provision of the Regula�on 17 of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015, mandates that the Board 
shall monitor and review the Board evalua�on framework. The Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the performance 
evalua�on of the Independence Director shall be done by the en�re Board of Directors, excluding the directors being evaluated.

The Board at its mee�ng held on 23rd February, 2017has carried out an annual evalua�on of its own performance, Commi�ee and 
Individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act  and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed under SEBI (LODR) 
Regula�ons, 2015.

The performance of the Board and Commi�ee was evaluated by the Board with the help of inputs received from all the Directors and the 
Commi�ee members on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composi�on and structure, effec�veness of Board processes, 
informa�on and func�oning, etc.

The Board and the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee reviewed the performance of the individual Directors on the basis of the 
criteria such as the contribu�on of the individual director to the Board and Commi�ee mee�ngs like ability to contribute and monitor our 
corporate governance prac�ce, meaningful and construc�ve contribu�on in the issues discussed in mee�ngs, etc. In addi�on, the 
Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.

In separate mee�ng of Independent Directors, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the Board as a whole and 
performance of the Chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views others non-execu�ve directors. The same was discussed in the 
Board mee�ng that followed the mee�ng of the Independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its commi�ee and 
individual directors was also discussed. Performance evalua�on of Independent directors was done by the en�re board, excluding the 
independent directors being evaluated.

The Board was overall of the opinion that the Independent Directors have contributed through the process of Board and Commi�ee 
mee�ngs of which they members in effec�ve manners as per their exper�se in their field and needs of the organiza�on. The sugges�ons 
and contribu�ons of the independent directors in the working of the Board/commi�ee were sa�sfactory and the value addi�on made by 
such independent directors individually and as a team is commendable.

DISCLUSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND OTHER DISCLUSURE AS PER RULE 5 OF COMPANIES 
(APPOITMENT & REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014:

Disclosures pertaining to remunera�on and other details as required under Sec�on 197(12) of the Act, read with Rule 5(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the said informa�on is available for inspec�on at 
Registered Office of the Company during working hours. Any member interested in obtaining such informa�on may write to the Company 
Secretary, at the registered office and the same will be furnished on request.

PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION / COMMISSION / TO DIRECTORS FROM HOLDING SUBSIDIARY COMPOANIES:

The Company does not any holding / subsidiary company nor any remunera�on / commission paid to the Directors.

15. APPOITMENT OF AUDITORS:

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The term of Company’s Statutory Auditors, M/s. H. P. Shah Associates (Firm Registra�on No 109588W), under sec�on 139 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 is expired in forthcoming Annual General Mee�ng. Your Board recommends the appointment of the firm of M/s. 
Kar�k Joshi & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Vapi, be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company forthe financial year 2017-18.
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Par�culars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Actual Foreign Exchange earning Nil Nil

Actual Foreign Exchange Outgo Nil Nil

Efforts made towards technology absorp�on New technology absorp�on efforts are being made on 
con�nuous basis.

Benefits derived like product improvement, Product output Improvement.
cost reduc�on, product development or 
import subs�tu�on
In case of imported technology (imported 
during the last three years reckoned from 
the beginning of the financial year)
• Details of technology imported NA
• Year of import NA
• Whether the technology is fully absorbed NA
• If not fully absorbed, areas where NA
   absorp�on has not taken place, and the 
   reasons thereof
Expenditure incurred on Research and Development NIL

COST AUDITORS

As the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of Cost Records Under Sec�on 148 (1) of the Companies Act 2003, in 
respect of the Company’s products, so Cost Audit does not apply to the Company.

16. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

Other disclosures as per provisions of Sec�on 134 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are furnished as under:

a. Extract of Annual Return:

Pursuant tom the provisions of Sec�on 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, Extract of the Annual Return for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2017 made under the provisions of Sec�on 92(3) of the Act is a�ached as per Annexure-III which form a part of 
this report.

b. Conserva�on of Energy, Technology absorp�on and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

The par�culars as required under the provision of Sec�on 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of Conserva�on of Energy, Technology absorp�on and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo etc. 
are furnished below:

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO

c. Corporate Governance:

Report on Corporate Governance and Cer�ficate of Auditors of your Company regarding compliance of the condi�ons of Corporate 
Governance as S�pulated in regula�on 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regula�on (2) of regula�on 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 
2015, are enclosed as a separate sec�on and a part of this report in Annexure-IV.

d. Preven�on of Sexual Harassment:

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2017 your Company has not received any complaint related to sexual harassment.

17. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

In terms of Regula�on 34 of the Lis�ng Regula�ons readwith other applicable provisions, the detailed review of theopera�ons, 
performance and future outlook of the Companyand its business is given in the Management’s Discussion andAnalysis Report which 
forms part of thisAnnual Report. Thereport on Management’s Discussion and Analysis is as per Annexure-V.

18. APPRECIATION:

The Directors take this opportunity to express their apprecia�on for con�nued co-opera�on and assistance extended by Investors, 
Government Authori�es, Bankers, Suppliers and Customers. Your Directors look forward to their con�nued support. Last but not the 
least; your Directors also sincerely acknowledge the significant contribu�ons made by the devoted workers, staff and execu�ves for their 
dedicated services to the Company.

By Order and on behalf of the Board

Place: Daman

 Date: 05.09.2017 sd/-

(Mr. Mitesh Agarwal)

MD & CEO 

DIN: 00060296

Steps taken or impact on Energy conserva�on con�nues to receive priority a�en�on at all levels. 
conserva�on of energy All efforts are made to conserve and op�mize use of energy with con�nuous 

monitoring, improvement in batch cycle �me and improved opera�ons.

Steps taken by the company for 
u�lizing alternate sources of energy None

Capital investment on energy 
conserva�on equipments Nil
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Annexure I
Form N0. MR - 3

Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017
[Pursuant to Sec�on 204 (1)  of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 09 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remunera�on Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Member,

RADHA MADHAV CORPORATION LIMITED

Survey no.50/9/A, Daman Industrial Estate,

Village Kadaiya, Nani Daman-396210

UT of Daman & Diu

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate prac�ces by 
M/s. RADHA MADHAV CORPORATION LIMITED (hereina�er called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided 
me reasonable basis for evalua�ng the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verifica�on of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company  
and also the informa�on provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorised representa�ves during the conduct of secretarial audit, I  
hereby report that in my opinion , the Company has , during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 complied with 
the Statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the extent, in the manner and subject to the repor�ng made hereina�er.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year 
ended on March 31, 2017 according to the provisions of ;

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

2. The Securi�es Contracts ( Regula�on) Act, 1956(SCRA) and the rules made there under;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula�ons and Bye-law framed hereunder;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regula�ons made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and 
Overseas Direct Investment;

5. The following Regula�ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India , 1992 ( ‘ SEBI Act’);

(a) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares and Takeovers) Regula�ons, 2011;

(b) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India ( Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 1992;

(c) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India ( Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2009;

(d) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India ( Issue and Lis�ng of Debt Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2008;

(e) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India ( Registra�on to an Issue and Share Transfers Agents ) Regula�ons, 1993;

(f) The other regula�ons of the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India as may be applicable to the Company.

6.  Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representa�ons made by the Company.

I,  have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following :

I. The Secretarial Standards issue by the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India which are not in force as on the date of this report.

II. The Lis�ng Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited.

During the period under review and as per the explana�ons and representa�ons made by the management and subject to clarifica�ons given to 
me, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regula�ons, Guidelines, etc.

I, further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly cons�tuted with proper balance of Execu�ve Directors, Non-Execu�ve 
Directors and Independent Directors. Adequate no�ce is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Mee�ngs, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informa�on and clarifica�on on the 
agenda items before the mee�ng and for meaningful par�cipa�on at the mee�ng.

All decision at Board Mee�ngs and Commi�ee Mee�ngs are carried unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the Mee�ngs of the Board of 
Directors or Commi�ee of the Board, as the case may be.

I, further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and opera�ons of the Company to 
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regula�ons and guidelines.

 VIPUL BHEDA

Company Secretary

Sd/-

Place : Surat VIPUL BHEDA

Date : 05-09-2017 ACS : 10327  CP : 13525
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Annexure II
FORM NO. AOC -2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-sec�on (3) of sec�on 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for Disclosure of par�culars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related par�es referred to in sub sec�on (1) of 
sec�on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transac�on under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transac�ons not at Arm’s length basis: N.A.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transac�ons at Arm’s length basis

Annual Report 

2016-2017

Sr. Name (s) of the related party & Nature of contracts/ Dura�on of the Salient terms Date of approval 

 No. nature of rela�onship arrangements/ contracts/ of the contracts by the

transac�on arrangements/ or arrangements or Board/Members

transac�on transac�on including 

the value, if any

Abhishek Packaging Industries 1. Purchase/ Sale of 01 N.A. 30.09.2016

Partnership Firm Finished and Semi-

Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2. Job work by and from 

Contractee Par�es

Maharashtra Polycane Purchase/ Sale of 01 N.A. 30.09.2016

Industries Finished and Semi-

Partnership Firm Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2. Job work by and from 

Contractee Par�es.

RadhaMadhav Research 1. Purchase/ Sale of 01 N.A. 30.09.2016 

and Trade Pvt Ltd Finished and Semi-

Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2. Job work by and from 

Contractee Par�es.

Print Rite 1. Purchase/ Sale of 01 N.A. 30.09.2016 

Partnership Firm Finished and Semi-

Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2. Job work by and from 

Contractee Par�es.

Swa� Packaging 1. Purchase/ Sale of 01 N.A. 30.09.2016 

Partnership Firm Finished and Semi-

Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2. Job work by and from 

Contractee Par�es.

Radha Krishna Industries 1. Purchase/ Sale of 01 N.A. 30.09.2016 

Partnership Firm Finished and Semi-

Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2. Job work by and from 

Contractee Par�es.

Careplus Industries 1. Purchase/ Sale of 01 N.A. 30.09.2016 

Partnership Firm Finished and Semi-

Finished goods, Raw 

Materials/Packing etc.

2. Job work by and from 

Contractee Par�es.
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Annexure III
Form No. MGT - 9

Extract of Annual Return

as on Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2017

of

RADHA MADHAV CORPORATION LIMITED
[Pursuant to sec�on 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administra�on) Rules, 2014]

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i) CIN L74950DD2005PLC003775

ii) Registra�on Date 07.01.2005

iii) Name of the Company RADHA MADHAV CORPORATION LIMITED

iv) Category / Sub-category of the Company FLEXIBLE PACKAGING

v) Address of the Registered Office and Contact Details 50/9A, DAMAN INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 

VILLAGE KADAIYA, NANI DAMAN, 

UT OF DAMAN & DIU

vi) Whether listed company Yes

vii) Name, Address & Contact details of Registrar & LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Transfer Agent, if any C-13, PANNALAL SILK MILLS COMPOUND

LBS MARG, BHANDUP(W), MUMBAI  022-25963838

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business ac�vi�es contribu�ng 10% or more of the total turnover of the company are given below :-

Sr. Name and Descrip�on of main products/services NIC Code of the % to total turnover 

No. Product/Service of the Company

1 Manufacture of plas�cs packaging products- Film Sheet etc. 22201 5%

2 Other Re�al Sale not in stores, stalls or markets 47990 95%

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES : N.A.

IV SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of  Shares held at the No. of  Shares held at the %
Shareholders beginging of the year End of the year Change

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of   during 
Total Total the 

Shares Shares year

A Promoters

(1) Indian

a individual / HUF 10828947 0 10828947 16.32 10828947 0 10828947 16.32 0.00

b Central Government 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c State Governmenet 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (A)(1) 10828947 0 10828947 16.32 10828947 0 10828947 16.32 0.68
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Category of No. of  Shares held at the No. of  Shares held at the %
Shareholders beginging of the year End of the year Change

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of   during 
Total Total the 

Shares Shares year

(2) Foreign

a NRIs - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Shareholding of

Promoter (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 10828947 0 10828947 16.32 10828947 0 10828947 16.32 0.68

B. Public Shareholding

(1) Ins�tu�ons

a Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

b Banks / FI 167598 0 167598 0.25 0 0 0 0.00 -0.25

c Central Government 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d State Governmenet 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h Foreign Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i Others 187286 0 187286 0.28 150000 0 150000 0.23 -0.05

Sub-total (B)(1) 354884 0 354884 0.53 150000 0 150000 0.23 -0.30

(2) Non - Ins�tu�ons

a) Bodies Corporate

i) indian 11685779 0 11685779 17.61 4322730 0 4322730 6.52 11.09

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) individuals

i) Individual Shareholders 13897652 2635 13900287 20.95 12359635 2635 12362270 18.63 -2.32

holdingnominal  Share

Capital  upto Rs. 1/2 Lakh

ii) Individual Shareholders 24478182 0 24478182 36.90 31872216 0 31872216 48.04 11.14

holding Nominal Share

Capitl excessof Rs 1/2 Lac

c) others (Specify) 5094196 0 5094196 7.68 6806112 0 6806112 10.26 2.58

Sub-total (B)(2) 55155809 2635 55158444 83.14 55360693 2635 55363328 83.45 22.49

Total Public Shareholding 55510693 2635 55513328 83.68 55510693 2635 55513328 83.68 22.19

(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held by Custodian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

for GDRs / ADRs

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C) 66339640 2635 66342275 100 66339640 2635 66342275 100 44.578

B Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % 
SR. Shareholders' Name beginging of the year end of the year Change 

No. No.of  % of total % of No.of % of total % of during
Shares shares of Shares Shares shares of Shares the year

the pledeged/ the pledeged/
Company  encumb- Company encumb-

ered to ered to 
total total 

shares shares

1 Mitesh Agarwal 2555535 3.85 93.91 2555535 3.85 93.91 0.00
2 Abhishek Agarwal 2489275 3.75 0 2489275 3.75 0 0.00
3 Anil Agarwal 5607471 8.45 0 5607471 8.45 0 0.00
4 Sulochanadevi Agarwal 171666 0.26 0 171666 0.26 0 0.00
5 Vandana Agarwal 5000 0.01 0 5000 0.01 0 0.00

Total 10828947 16.32 22.16 10828947 16.32 22.16 -
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C Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the Cumula�ve Share-
SR. Shareholders' Name beginging of the year holding during the year

No. No.of  % of total No.of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of 

the the 
Company  Company

At the beginning of the year 10828947 16.32 10828947 16.32

1 Increase/Decrease in Share Holding during the year

At the end of the year 10828947 16.32 10828947 16.32

# Changes among Promoters

Shareholding Cumula�ve Share-

holding during the year

SR.  Name No. of
shareholding % of Date Increase/ Reason No. of % of

at the  total (Decrease) Shares  total
beginning shares  in share shares

(01-04-2016)/ of the holding of the 
end of  company  company

the year
 (31-03-2017)

D Shareholding Pa�ern of Top - ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs/ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumula�ve Share-
SR. for each of Top 10 Shareholders beginging of the year holding during the year

No. No.of  % of total No.of % of total
Shares shares Shares shares 

1 SAVITA KHAITAN 8024360 12.10 4669902 7.04

2 ISIKA INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED 2022984 3.05 1670000 2.52

3 DIYA INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED 2000000 3.01 1670000 2.52

4 MALANI INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED 1950000 2.94 1660000 2.50

5 RABINDRA KAPUR 312735 0.47 1055672 1.59

6 ARCADIA SHARE AND STOCK BROKERS PVT. LTD 549843 0.83 892102 1.34

7 GLOBE CAPITAL MARKET LTD 649256 0.98 719494 1.08

8 GANESHMAL KANTHILAL 404394 0.61 711120 1.07

9 ADARSH SYNFAB AGENCIES PRIVATE LIMITED 300000 0.45 700000 1.06

10 JYOTI MODI 0 0.00 650000 0.98

11 JYOTIVARDHAN JAIPURIA 334016 0.50 634016 0.96

12 MONEYPALM INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED 652979 0.00 532392 0.80

13 VINOD K SHAH 500000 0.75 500000 0.75

14 MAHESH HARAKCHAND SHAH 45800 0.00 478217 0.72

15 HARSHIL KANTILAL KOTHARI 458000 0.69 458000 0.69

16 FIRST GLOBAL STOCKBROKING PVT LTD* 649256 0.98

17 EDELWEISS SECURITIES LTD* 991267 1.49

18 PRAVIN UDAYLAL* 541000 0.82

19 KRISHNA KUMAR KARWA* 500000 0.75

Note

* Cease to be in the list of top 10 as on 31.03.2017. The same is reflected above since the shareholders of the top 10 shareholders on 01.04.2016

 

The date wise increase or decrease in Stockholding of the Top 10 Shareholders  is available on the website of the Company
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E Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: (other than Promtor Directors)----------- NIL

Shareholding at the Cumula�ve Share-
SR. for each of Directors and KMP beginging of the year holding during the year

No. No.of  % of total No.of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of 

the the 
Company  Company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase/decrease in promoters shareholding 

during the year specify-ing the reasons for increase/

decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity)

At the end of the year

#Changes among Directors and Key Managerial Personnel : NIL

Shareholding Cumula�ve Share-

holding during the year

SR.  Name No. of
shareholding % of Date Increase/ Reason No. of % of

at the  total (Decrease) Shares  total
beginning shares  in share shares

(01-04-2016)/ of the holding of the 
end of  company  company

the year
 (31-03-2017)

V INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Unsecured Deposits Total 

 Loans  Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the Financial year

i) Principal Amount 1569660122 0 0 1569660122

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 1569660122 0 0 1569660122

Changes in indebtedness during the financial year

Addi�on

Reduc�on 10700000 0 0 10700000

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end the Financial year

i) Principal Amount 1558960122 0 0 1558960122

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 1558960122 0 0 1558960122

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A Remunera�on to Managing Director, Whole-�me Directors and/or Manager----------------NIL

Sr. Par�culars of Remunera�on Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total

No. Amount

1 Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained

in Sec�on 17(1)of Income Tax act 1961
(b) value of perquisites u/s17(2) of

Income Tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of Salary under Sec�on 17(3)

 Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Op�on
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission

as % of Profit
others, specify

5 others, please specify
Total(A)
Ceiling as per the Act
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B Remunera�on to other directors: '----------------NIL

Sr. Par�culars of Remunera�on Name of Directors Total

No. Amount

1 Indepedent Directors

fee for a�ending board/commi�e mee�ng

Commission

others, please specify

Total (1)

2 Other Non-Execu�ve Director

fee for a�ending board/commi�e mee�ng

Commission

others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1)+(2)

Total Managerial Remunera�on

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sr. Par�culars of Remunera�on Key Managerial Personnel Total

No. CEO Company Secretary CFO Amount

1 Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained

in Sec�on 17(1)of Income Tax act 1961 180000 180000 360000

(b) value of perquisites u/s17(2) of

Income Tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of Salary under Sec�on 17(3)

Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Op�on

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission

as % of Profit

others, specify

5 others, please specify

Total 180000 180000 360000

VII PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penal�es/punishment/compounding of offences for the breach of any sec�ons of Companies Act against the Company or 
its Directors or other officers in default, if any, during the year.

Type Sec�on of Brief Details of Penalty/ Auhtority Appeal made,

Companies Act Descrip�on Punishement /compounding (RD/NCLT/ if any

fees imposed  Court)  (give details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compouding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compouding

C. OTHER OFFICER IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compouding
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(Pursuant to SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015)

The Members,

The Directors of the Company are pleased to present report on Corporate Governance for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017.

1. Company’s philosophy on code of Governance

The Company has maintained high level of commitment towards effec�ve Corporate Governance. The Company has over the years, apart 
from following the statutory requirements on Corporate Governance has ini�ated systems on transparency, disclosure, control, 
accountability, establishing trust with all stakeholders including the investors, employees, suppliers, customers and the medical 
profession at large. The Company is regularly guided by the professionals on the Board as well as the representa�ves of the foreign 
collaborators in evolving the culture. The company envisages the a�ainment of a higher level of transparency and accountability in the 
func�oning of the company and the conduct of its business internally and externally.

2. Board of Directors

The Company understands that good and quality governance is a powerful compe��ve differen�ator and cri�cal to economic and social 
progress. The “Board”, being the trustee of the Company, responsible for the establishment of cultural, ethical and accountable growth of 
the Company, is cons�tuted with a high level of integrated, knowledgeable and commi�ed professionals. The Board of the Company is 
independent in making its decision and also capable and commi�ed to address conflict of interest and impress upon the func�onaries of 
the Company to focus on transparency, accountability, probity, integrity, equity and responsibility. Apart from that the Board also 
discharges its responsibili�es / du�es as men�oned under the provisions of Regula�on 17 of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (hereina�er referred as Lis�ng Regula�ons) land other applicable laws.

2.1. Composi�on of Board:

The Company’s Board comprises of Directors in accordance with the provision of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons & Disclosure Requirements), 
Regula�ons, 2015 on Corporate Governance. The Non-Execu�ve Directors bring an external and wider perspec�ve confirming therewith 
in depth business delibera�ons and decisions advantage. The Board represents an op�mum mix of professionals and experts.

The present strength of the Board is Eight (8) Directors out of which Two (2) are Execu�ve Directors, Seven (7) are Non Execu�ve Directors 
including Six (6) Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Company is Non-Execu�ve Promoter Director.

2.2. Appointment & Tenure:

The Directors of the Company are appointed by members at the General Mee�ngs and two-third directors, other than Independent 
Directors re�re by rota�on pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

2.3. Board Independence:

Based on the confirma�on/disclosures received from the Directors and on evalua�on of the rela�onships disclosed, all the Non-Execu�ve 
– Independent Directors are independent in terms of the SEBI (Lis�ng and Obliga�on Disclosure Requirement), Regula�on, 2015.

• Composi�on of Board, Directorships and a�endance of each Director at the Board of Directors Mee�ngs and at the last AGM, is as 
follows:

Report on Corporate Governance
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Name of Director Category of No. of Last AGM No. of No. of Commi�ees No. of
Directorship # Board A�ended Directorship in other posi�ons held in Equity

Mtgs.  Companies other Companies Shares
A�ended  incorporated (other than RMCL held on

in India. in which Chairman 31-3-17
 / Members)
Chairman Member

Anil J. Agarwal Chairman,

 N.E.D. 7 Yes NIL NIL NIL 5607471

Mitesh A. Agarwal M.D. 7 Yes NIL NIL NIL 2555535

Abhisek A. Agarwal Jt. M.D. 7 Yes NIL NIL NIL 2489275

Radheykrishna 

R. Mishra I & N.E.D. 6 Yes NIL NIL NIL NIL

Rajiv P. Nanavaty I & N.E.D. 5 No NIL NIL NIL NIL

Subhash Agarwal I & N.E.D. 6 Yes NIL NIL NIL NIL

Noopur N. Mishra I & N.E.D. 1 No NIL NIL NIL NIL

Sheokumar 

M. Tripathi I & N.E.D. 0 No NIL NIL NIL NIL

Mitesh K. Patel I & N.E.D. 0 No NIL NIL NIL NIL

Notes:-

1.  N.E.D. – Non Execu�ve Directors, M.D. – Managing Director, Jt. M.D. – Joint Managing Director, I – Independent Directors, N.E.D. – Non 
Execu�ve Directors.

2.  Number of Directorship in other Companies is excluding alternate directorship and Directorship in Foreign & Private Limited Companies.



• Number of Board Mee�ng held during the year along with the dates

During the F.Y. 2016-17 Seven Board Mee�ngs were held as follows:

• Separate Mee�ng of Independent Directors:

The mee�ng of Independent Directors was held on Wednesday, 23rd February, 2017 and they inter alia discussed the performance of 
Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; The performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of 
Execu�ve Director and Non-Execu�ve Directors; The quality, quan�ty and �meliness of flow of informa�on between the management of 
the Company and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effec�vely and reasonably perform their du�es.

• Familiariza�onProgramme For Independent Directors:

All directors inducted to the Board are introduced to our Company culture through appropriate orienta�on sessions. Presenta�on made 
by the Chairman & senior management to provide an overview of our opera�ons, and to familiarize the new non-execu�ve directors with 
our opera�ons. They are also introduced to our organiza�on structure, our services, cons�tu�on, and board procedures, ma�ers 
reserved for the Boards, and our major risks and risk management strategy. They seek to enable the Independent Directors to understand 
the business and strategy, and leverage their exper�se and experience to the maximum benefit of the Company.

3. COMMIITTES OF BOARD:

The Board Commi�ees are set up to carry out clearly defined roles which are considered to be performed by members of the Board, as a 
part of good governance prac�ce. Minutes of proceedings of Commi�ee mee�ngs are circulated to the Directors and placed before Board 
Mee�ngs for no�ng. The Board has currently established the following statutory and non-statutory Commi�ees:

A. Audit Commi�ee:

The members of the Audit Commi�ee have wide exposure and knowledge in area of finance and accoun�ng. The terms of reference of the 
Audit Commi�ee have been in line with Regula�on 18 of SEBI Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirement, Regula�ons, 2015 and 
Sec�on 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Audit Commi�ee, inter alia, provides reassurance to the Board on the existence of an 
effec�ve internal control environment. The terms of reference of the Audit commi�ee are briefly described below:

q Oversight of the Company’s financial repor�ng process and the disclosure of its financial informa�on.

q Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the statutory 
auditor and the fixa�on of audit fees.

q Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance

q Recommending to the Board, the appointment and remunera�on of Cost Auditor.

q Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors

q Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and quarterly financial statements

q Reviewing with the management, performance of internal auditors and adequacy of the internal control systems.

q Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit func�on, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and 
frequency of internal audit.

q Discussing with internal auditors any significant findings and follow-up thereon

q Reviewing the findings of any internal inves�ga�ons by the internal auditors into ma�ers where there is suspected fraud or 
irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and repor�ng the ma�er to the Board.

q Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences.

q To look into the reasons for substan�al defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-
payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

q To review the func�oning of the Whistle Blower mechanism

q Approval or any subsequent modifica�on of transac�ons of the Company with related par�es.

q To evaluate internal financial controls and risk managements systems

q Approval of appointment of CFO.1

• Composi�on:

The terms of reference and powers of commi�ee are in compliance with the provisions of the Lis�ng Regula�ons on Corporate 
Governance and Sec�on 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Audit commi�ee consists of Mr. Radhey K. Mishra – Chairman, Mr. Rajiv 
Nanavaty and Mr. SubhashAgarwalare the Members.
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• Mee�ngs:

During the period, Five (5) mee�ng of the Audit Commi�ee were as follows. The dates of Audit Commi�ee mee�ngs held during Financial 
Year 2016-17 are as follows: 

• Audit Commi�ee a�endance during the year is as under:

B. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

In terms of Sec�on 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula�on 19 of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirement), 
Regula�on, 2015, the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee (“NRC”). The role of Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee in briefs 
is as follows:

1. Formula�on of the criteria for determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes and independence of a director and recommend to 
the board of directors a policy rela�ng to, the remunera�on of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

2. Formula�on of criteria for evalua�on of performance of independent directors and the board of directors;

3. Devising a policy on diversity of board of directors;

4. Iden�fying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management inaccordance with 
the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors their appointment and removal.

5. Whether to extend or con�nue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report ofperformance 
evalua�on of Independent directors.

• Composi�on:

Pursuant to provisions of Sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, the Remunera�on Commi�ee 
was recons�tuted as “Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee”.

The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee consist of Mr. Radhey K. Mishra – Chairman, Mr. Rajiv Nanavaty and Mr. 
SubhashAgarwalare the Members.

• Mee�ngs:

As a Company has paid remunera�on to any of its Directors, no mee�ng of Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee  was held 
during the year.

C. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE /STAKEHOLDERS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

• Composi�on:

The Company has Investor Grievance Commi�ee which is renamed and recons�tuted as Stakeholders’ Rela�onship Commi�ee. 
The Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee was formed by the Board of Directors of the Company and had delegated the authority 
to approve transfer of shares and to a�end to the other share transac�ons including transmission, transposi�on, split, 
consolida�on and issue of duplicate share cer�ficate so as to expedite the process rela�ng thereto. The Stakeholders Rela�onship 
Commi�ee consists of Mr. Radhey K. Mishra – Chairman, Mr. Rajiv Nanavaty and Mr. SubhashAgarwalare the Members.

• Mee�ngs:

The Commi�ee met 5 �mes during the Financial Year 2016-17. For some periods there were no share transfers, therefore the share 
transfer commi�eemee�ngs were not held.

• Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee a�endance during the year are as under:

• Name, designa�on and address of Compliance Officer:

MangeshGangaramShetye, Company Secretary

B-204, Uphar C.H.S. Ltd.,

Western Express Highway, Dahisar (East), Mumbai 400068, Maharashtra.
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April 2016 to July 2016 to Oct. 2016 to Jan. 2017 to 

June 2016 Sept. 2016 Dec. 20165 March 2017

30.05.2016 13.08.2016 12.11.2016 10.02.2017

23.02.2017

Mr. Radhey K. Mishra Chairman I & N.E.D. 5

Mr. Rajiv Nanavaty Member I & N.E.D. 5

Mr. SubhashAgarwal Member I & N.E.D. 5

Mr. Radhey K. Mishra Chairman I & N.E.D. 5

Mr. Rajiv Nanavaty Member I & N.E.D. 5

Mr. SubhashAgarwal Member I & N.E.D. 5



• Details of investor complaints/request received and redressed during the year 2015- 16 are as follows:

4. Code of Conduct:

Whilst the RadhaMadhav Corpora�on Limited Code of Conduct is applicable to the all Directors and employees of the Company the Board 
has also adopted a Code of Conduct for Non-Execu�ve Directors, which incorporates the du�es of Independent Directors as laid down in 
Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula�on 25 of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure 
Requirements) 2015, both of which are available on the Company’s website. All the Board members and Senior Management of the 
Company as on 31st March, 2017 have affirmed compliance with their respec�ve Codes of Conduct. A declara�on to this effect duly 
signed by the Chief Execu�ve Officer, forms part of this report.

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

A. Annual General Mee�ng in 2015-2016:

The details of last three Annual are as follows:

 

 B. Extraordinary General Mee�ng (EGM):

The details of last three EGM are as follows

C. Postal Ballot:

No Special Resolu�on was passed in the last year through postal ballot and at present no Special Resolu�on is proposed to be 
conducted through postal ballot. Hence, the provisions rela�ng to postal ballot are not required to be complied with
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Number of shareholders’ number not solved to the number of pending 

complaints/request received sa�sfac�on of shareholders complaints

00 00 00

2014-2015 A.G.M. Registered Office 1. To approve the 
30.09.2014  Related Party Transac�ons.
at 09:30 a.m.

2015-2016 A.G.M. Registered Office 1. To approve the 
30.09.2015  Related Party Transac�ons.
at 10:00 a.m. 2. Adop�on of new set of Ar�cle

of Associa�on.
3. Adop�on of new set of

Memorandum of Associa�on
2016-2017 A.G.M. Registered Office 1. To approve the 

30.09.2016  Related Party Transac�ons.
at 09:30 a.m.

Special Resolu�on

2014-2015 25.06.2014 Registered Office 1. Related Party Transac�ons.
at 05:00 p.m.  2. Increase of Authorised Share

Capital and Consequent
Altera�on of Memorandum of
Associa�on and Ar�cles of
 Associa�on.

2015-2016 -- -- --
2016-2017 23-11-2016 Registered Office 1. To altered capital clause in the 

at 09:30 a.m. Ar�cle of Associa�on.
2. To issue warrant on preferen�al

 basis to promoter and non
promoter.

Special Resolu�on



6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS:
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91 - 260 - 6619010

Free Press
Savera India Times

91-260-6619000

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

:

:

:

:

:

:
:
:

Registered Office

Share Transfers in physical form and other 
communica�on in that regard including share 
cer�ficates, dividends and change of address etc. may 
be addressed to

Annual General Mee�ng of the Company to be held on

Financial Calendar (tenta�ve) 

Book Closure dates
Lis�ng on Stock Exchanges

Lis�ng Fees

Bombay Stock Exchanges Limited (BSE)  scrip Code:
Na�onal Stock  Exchange of India Limited  scrip Code:
ISIN NO.

Survey No. 50/9A, Daman Industrial Estate, Village Kadaiya, Nani 
Daman –396 210, UT of Daman & Diu

Link In�me India Private  Limited
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (W),
Mumbai-400083, Maharshtra.

Tel No.: 022 -49186000 Fax No.:  022 – 49186060

Date       : 29th September 2017
Time       : 9.30 a.m.
Venue     : Registered office, Daman

First quarter -2nd week of  August, 2017
Second quarter     - 2nd week of  November, 2017
Third quarter - 2nd week of  February, 2018
Fourth Quarter - 4th  week of  May 2018

21.09.2017 to 29.9.2017 (both  days inclusive).
 Bombay  Stock Exchange Limited 
Na�onal Stock  Exchange of India Limited  
Lis�ng fees for all the aforesaid Stock Exchanges for the financial 
years 2017-2018  have been paid.

532692
RMCL
INE 172H01014



April 2016 13.90 10.21 12.06 13.90 10.20 12.05
May 2016 15.05 07.56 11.31 15.00 07.45 11.23
June 2016 14.00 09.03 11.52 14.25 08.60 11.43
July 2016 10.50 08.80 09.65 10.45 08.85 09.65
August 2016 09.42 07.00 08.21 09.50 06.60 08.05
September 2016 09.43 07.33 8.38 09.50 07.10 08.30
October 2016 16.37 07.96 12.17 16.15 08.00 12.08
November 2016 19.87 13.00 16.44 19.50 13.05 16.28
December 2016 21.90 16.20 19.05 21.90 16.40 19.15
January 2017 30.40 21.80 26.10 30.45 21.80 26.13
February 2017 40.55 29.85 35.20 40.40 29.75 35.08
March 2017 39.40 29.85 34.63 39.50 28.40 33.95
Average price per 
shares upto 
March, 2017  25.32 26.70

Monthwise Stock Market Data (BSE & NSE) Rela�ng To Equity Shares Of The Company For The Period Ended March 31, 2017:

Month High BSE Low BSE Average BSE High NSE Low NSE Average NSE
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BSE, MUMBAI Share Price NSE, MUMBAI Share Price

Share Transfer System:
The Company’s Registrar, M/s. Link In�me India Pvt. Ltd. has adequate infrastructure to process the share transfers. The Applica�ons for transfer 
of shares received by the Company in physical form are processed and registered within 30 days of receipt of the documents valid in all respects. 
A�er such processing, the op�on of simultaneous dematerializa�on of the shares is provided to the shareholders. Shares under objec�on are 
returned within a week’s �me. The share transfer commi�ee meets on a need basis to consider the transfer applica�on and other proposals 
rela�ng to transmission, transposi�on, split, consolida�on and issue of fresh share cer�ficate. In case if there are no transfers in par�cular 
period, share transfer commi�ee mee�ngs were not held. In compliance with lis�ng agreement, every six months, a prac�cing Company 
Secretary audit the system of transfer and a cer�ficate to that effect is issued.

1 to 5000
5001 to 10000

10001 to 20000
20001 to 30000
30001 to 40000
40001 to 50000

50001 to 100000
100001 and above 

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2017

8327 65.5360 1593962 2.4026
1614 12.7027 1413060 2.1300

875 6.8865 1430800 2.1567
428 3.3685 1127806 1.7000
206 1.6213 746992 1.1260
231 1.8180 1117137 1.6839
391 3.0773 3014348 4.5436
633 4.9898 55898170 84.2572

12705 100.00 66342275 100.00
4 00.03 2635 00.0040

12701 99.97 66339640 99.9960
12705 100.00 66342275 100.00



1. Other Bodies Corporate 242 4322730 6.51
2. Clearing Member 187 3720916 5.61
3. Foreign Company 0 0 0.00
4. Foreign Ins�tu�onal Investors * 0 0 0.00
5. Trust 2 501 0.0008
6. GIC & its subsidiaries 0 0 0.00
7. Mutual Funds 0 0 0.00
8. Financial Ins�tu�ons / Na�onalised Banks 0 0 0.00
9. Non Na�onalised Banks 0 0 0.00
10. Non Residents  Indians (REPAT) 66 673278 1.01
11. Non Resident Indians(Non REPAT) 32 121877 0.18
12. Overseas Corporate Bodies 0 0 0
13. Public 11706 44234486 66.69
14. Promoters 5 10828902 16.32

Hindu Undivided Family 464 2289585 3.45
Foreign Por�olio Investors (Corporate) 1 150000 0.23
Total 12705 66342275 100.00

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON MARCH, 2017

No. of Shares   

The equity shares of the Company are under compulsory dematerialized (demat) 
mode and are available for trading under Na�onal Securi�es Depository Limited 
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL). As on 31st March 2017, 
a total of 66339640 Equity Shares of the Company forming 99.9960% of the total 
paid up share capital stands dematerialized.All requests for dematerializa�on of 
shares are processed within the s�pulated �me. The iden�fica�on allo�ed to 
theCompany’s Equity Shares isINE172H01014.

Sr. No. Category No. of Total Shares % to the 
Folios Held Share Capital

Details of Equity Shares Under lock-
in period

Dematerializa�on of shares

Plant Loca�on Appeared in the Annual Report elsewhere-
1. Unit I & III - Survey No.  51/3C, 541B & 54/2, 54/3A & 54/2D Daman Industrial 

Estate, Kadaiya Daman
2. Unit II - Survey No.  111, Daman Industrial Estate, Kadaiya Daman
3. Unit IV- Survey No.  107/2, 108/1 & 108/2 Daman Industrial Estate, Kadaiya 

Daman.
4. U�aranchal Unit – SIDCUL, Plot No.66, Sector 4IIE, Pantnagar, Rudrapur, dist. 

Udhamsingh Nagar, U�aranchal- India

Investors’ correspondence to be 
addressed to:

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited

Registered Office: Survey No.50/9 A, Daman Industrial Estate, Village Kadaiya, 
Nani Daman-396 210 (U.T. of Daman & Diu)

Telephone: + 91-260 -6619000. .   Fax : + 91-260 -6619010. 
E-mail      : rmcl@rmclindia.co.in
Investor Complaint Email ID:- investor_complaint@rmclindia.co.in

I Mitesh Agrawal, Managing Director & CEO of Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited hereby  declare that all the members of the Board of 
Directors and the Senior management personnel have affirmed compliances with the Code of conduct for the year ended 31st March, 2017.

By and on behalf of the Board

Place: Daman

 Date: 05.09.2017 sd/-

 (Mr. Mitesh  Agrawal)

Managing Director & CEO 

DIN: 00060296
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Opera�ons, Risk & Concerns & Management Outlook:
RMCL has two dis�nct but interrelated businesses. These are Packaging Business and Direct Selling Business. 

Industry overview of Direct Selling Business: 

FMCG industry in India stands at 2.56 Lakh Crore. 70% of the growth comes from rural market. However due to demone�za�on and dull 
economic scenario, the volume growth in last year has not been as per expecta�ons. Last two quarters of 2016-17 and first two quarters of 2017-
18 are expected to be dull for the industry. 

Demone�za�on is however a temporary aberra�on, slow growth in rural and semi-urban economy opens up a wide scope for “High Quality 
products at affordable prices”.  Such high quality products need exposure to Product Educa�on and demands Capital Expenditure on 
Adver�sements. 

Easy and affordable access to Internet and growing par�cipa�on on social media can be a key to the problem of “Capital Expenditure on 
Adver�sements”. We at RMCL have a ac�ve distributor base of approximately 2 million distributors. This large base of ac�ve distributors helps 
company to adver�se its products at most affordable cost. 

As per most of the economic data surveys and forecasts, the unemployment rate in India would hover around 4.6 percent. Recent 
demone�za�on and GST implementa�on has impacted Cash economy substan�ally and unemployment in Cash economy is predicted in the 
range of 10-12%. This suggests that approximately 8% of the total job seeking popula�on would remain unemployed in next 4-5 years. This 
number could be approximately 100 million people. 

As per economic forecast, within employed category, the gross family wages would be approximately INR 27,000 per month. In midst of growing 
desires fueled by adver�sements and consumer penetra�on, this amount may not be sufficient enough to live a decent life. Such employed 
category would also be looking forward for alternate income. 

Internet penetra�on would become key to connect a very large popula�on in the country. It is assumed that from 373 million, the number of 
Internet user will grow to 829 million by the year 2021. Access to Internet would create larger market on one hand and would become a tool for 
Direct Sellers on the other hand. Digital Transforma�on would be biggest shot in the arm for Direct Selling Business. 

We es�mate that Direct Business would grow at an unimaginable rate of 30-35% per annum for next 5 years. 

Packaging Business: 

Packaging Industry in India is expected to reach 73 billion USD in the year 2020 from 32 billion in 2015. This would be the fasted growing industry 
in the �mes to come. Within Packaging Industry, predominant product range of RMCL is expected to grow at 25% per annum. RMCL has a large 
infrastructure to produce range of high end packaging products and films. Flexible Laminates, Base Films, Polyolefin Shrink Films, MOPVC Films, 
PVDC coated and uncoated PVC Blister, Coated Films and Sheets, Folded Cartons and Secondary Packaging are few of the product line in RMCL. 

Challenges in Packaging Industry: 

1. Gesta�on Period: RMCL has spent more than 25 years in to packaging business in form of Partnership firm. It had more than 500 large 
customers who can be easily revived. With RMCL universe op�on, RMCL can offer be�er value to the customer through barters, near-
expiry sales and Product promo�on through its marke�ng channels. With more than 8000 stores, clients would be more than keen buying 
their packaging requirements and market their products simultaneously with RMCL.

2. High Capital Expenditure: Se�ng up Quality infrastructure needs decent Capital outlay. RMCL has infrastructure with a replacement cost 
of approximately 5 billion INR. This state of the art infrastructure is spread across 4 large units at Daman and one unit in Rudrapur, 
U�aranchal. Most of the infrastructure is robust and has decent residual life. 

3. Low Turnover: Asset Ra�o

This industry operates at a low Turnover: Asset ra�o ranging between 2.4 to 2.6. The peak asset size of the company was in tune of 3.5 
Billion INR, enabling a turnover of 10 Billion INR. 

4. Risky receivables. RMCL plans to work with known customers having sa�sfactory credit worthiness. It also aims at large business on Barter 
terms with its customers. Products of secondary packaging would be sold on Cash and Carry terms only. 

5. Credibility in terms of Service and Quality: RMCL has excelled in terms of service and quality in past. Hence reviving the business would 
not be a concern for RMCL 

6. High Interest Cost and Deprecia�on: With low interest cost and lesser deprecia�on, RMCL would be be�er posed against its compe�tors. 

I would like to explain more about Direct Selling business, since this business has emerged as core business of the company in last 3 years. 
Growth in this business will be paramount in revival of Packaging business also. We believe that barring few products, 25-30% of the packaging 
requirement of Direct Selling Business can be sourced in-house. 

Direct Selling means “Alternate Income” and it is considered as one of the most preferred Employment Genera�on method during the �mes of 
recession. 

Direct Selling Business should not be mistaken with “Marketplace Portals”. In Direct Selling Business, the distributors join the company in order 
to sell Company’s products to their known friends and rela�ves. The incoming buyer is treated as distributor and is encouraged to market the 
products to his or her friends and rela�ves. Such process con�nues and a Distributor creates his or her own business organiza�on having various 
distributors and buyers. Mo�va�on, Product-Educa�on and Skill development is key to success of Business Organiza�ons of the Distributors. 

RMCL has a unique Distribu�on model, which addressed inherent challenges of conven�onal distribu�on model. Distribu�on model in Direct 
Selling is efficient, penetra�ve and low cost. 

Packaging and Branding: Packaging and Branding consumes substan�al resources during Introduc�on of the Brand, Growth of the Brand and 
Fes�ve Offers. RMCL has a state of the art packaging product manufacturing infrastructure for quick turn-around, smaller produc�on runs and 
next genera�on technology inser�ons. RMCL operates 5 plants based in Daman and Rudrapur to take care of its own packaging needs.

RMCL has set up its own Studio for designing the labels, Cartons, Packets, Fliers, Brochures and Online Teasers. 

Customer Acquisi�on: RMCL has a base of 1 million dedicated customers who does not only buy products but also recommend the same 
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through Company’s affiliate programs. Such affiliate programs are designed on Direct Selling Methodology.

Rural and Semi-urban reach:  RMCL group has an experience of 25 years in packaging industry. During this tenure, Company has worked with 
almost all leading brands of the country. Company has acquired sufficient wisdom to introduce rural market products addressing the vital 
requisites for the same. Company offers various sachets for Detergent, Tea, Shampoos, Hair Oils, and Shaving Gels etc. at accepted price points 
like 1, 3, 5, 10 and 20 Rupees.  

Company has various products like Organic Agro Manures, Milk Enhancers, Ca�le Feed, affordable Cosme�cs, and Affordable FMCG to take care 
of price sensi�vity and longer Shelf life requisites of rural markets. 

Adver�sement: Company spends extensively upon Online Adver�sements crea�ng awareness for its Products, Compensa�on Plan and 
forthcoming offers. One million Distributors of the Company explode these adver�sement campaigns on their personal pages, handles and 
social media. Such par�cipa�on enhances the reach by more than 100 �mes and jus�fies the expenditure incurred by the company in most 
effec�ve way.

Distributors also share cost of adver�sement when Company promotes the distributor along with the product or territory. RMCL hence u�lizes 
Online and offline adver�sement in most effec�ve way through par�cipa�on of the exis�ng distributors. 

Strength of RMCL Universe:

Excellent and wide product range:

FMCG: RMCL has a wide range of products ranging from Bathing Soap, Shampoos, Condi�oners, Hair Colors, Fairness Cream, Sun Screen lo�ons, 
moisturizers, Face Packs, Hydra�ng Creams, etc. it has more than 300 products in this category. 

Wellness: RMCL offers Pain relief Balms, Cold relief Balms, Joint Pain Ointments, Skin Care Ointments, Incense S�cks, Massage Oils, Bathing 
Salts, Exo�c Bathing soaps, Bathing Fragrances, Foot Creams, Hair masks, etc. Company offers more than 80 products in this category. 

Various juices like Aloe Vera, Noni, Vama, Diabocare, Wheatgrass, Fat-to-Fit etc. are in the offerings. 

Probio�cs and Ayurveda: RMCL works upon unique combina�on of Probio�cs and Ayurveda under Patent number 244699. The same Patent is 
also registered in USA under number 6080401. Under this technology; RMCL offers host of Proprietary formulas meant to help in Diabetes, 
Kidney disorder, Liver Func�oning, Brain Func�oning, Cholesterol Control, Heart health, Diges�ve Care, Joint Pain, Piles, Sexual Power 
Enhancers, Weight control, etc. it offers straight herbs like Shilajit, Aswagandha, Satawari, Black Musli etc. in purest form. RMCL has more than 
250 Products in this category. 

Yunani: RMCL has resurrected authen�c Yunani medicines, wherein original sourced ingredients are used as per age-old prac�ce. It offers more 
than 20 products in this category. 

Nutraceu�cals RMCL offers products like Co-Enzyme Q10, Omega 3,6,9; Astrazenthin, Luma�, Aphrodisiacs, Ovamet, KourkouMAX, Pure Dairy 
Calcium, Mul� vitamins for Men, Mul� Vitamins for women, Whey Protein, Soya Protein, Weight loss Powder, Weight Gain powder, Mul� 
Vitamin An�oxidant Concentrates, Eye drops etc. RMCL has more than 125 products in this range. 

Stem Cell Products: RMCL works upon MalusDomes�ca and Solar Vi�s. These are epidermal Stem cells derived out of a par�cular species of 
Apple and Grape respec�vely. Sourced from MibelleBioChemistry, Switzerland; RMCL has prepared 3 authen�c formulas called Twin Stem, Slim 
Stem and Snow Stem. These are high End products used in longi�vity of life, Slimming and Detoxifica�on. 

Cosme�cs: RMCL has unique range of products including Day Cream, Night Cream, Serums, Lo�ons, Hydra�on, Pigmenta�on, etc. It works upon 
exo�c extracts like Hibiscus, Mangosteen, Lotus and Curcuma. RMCL blends CoQ10, Stem Cells etc. in many of its products making it unique and 
extra-ordinarily effec�ve. 

Treatment: RMCL offers hair Treatment solu�on, Pigmenta�on Solu�on, Detoxifica�on solu�on, Diabetes care solu�on, Slimming Solu�on and 
various other holis�c treatment products.

Luxury: Premium range of Perfumes, Bags, Eye wares, Jewelry, etc. are in offer. 

Household: Household products like Cleaners, Detergents, Detergent Cakes, woolen wash, liquid soap, hand wash, Disinfectors, wipes, napkins, 
Bed sheets, cushion covers etc. are in offer. 

Electronics and Electricals: Company offers various electronics and electrical products for day-to-day use. However company refrains from 
products, which need a�er sales service. 

Grocery: wide range of Grocery ranging from rice, pulses, flours etc. are in offer. Company plans to offer organic and unpolished pulses in coming 
�me. 

Edibles: wide range of Edible products like cooking oils, jams, sauces, ready to eat products, ready to cook products, Ice cream mixes etc. are in 
offer. 

Dairy, Fruits and Vegetables: Company plans to launch Dairy products, Fruits and Vegetables through local procurement methodology in �mes 
to come. 

Strength of RMCL Universe Compensa�on Plan

Customer crea�on and Consump�on crea�on is equally promoted in the RMCL Universe Compensa�on Plan. Company has strong promo�on 
policy, which leads to easy repurchase. company has a good compensa�on plan which encourages new joining as well as it pays well for the 
loyalty towards regular repurchase.  

Distribu�on and Logis�cs Model

RMCL Universe operates on Hub and Spoke model, wherein most of the goods are moved to Warehouses from the source of manufacturing. 
Few products move from Daman warehouse wherein products from different sources are collated together to create one offering. 

Grocery is procured locally at Depots and distributed to the shops. Going forward, company plans to start Dairy Products, Fruits and Vegetables 
at its designated Shops. 

Journey So Far

Packaging Business: RMCL has excellent infrastructure to manufacture packaging products ranging from Printed Flexible laminates, Folded 
Cartons, Security printed packaging, PVDC coated blisters, Toothpaste Tube laminates and varied such products.
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It also has excellent infrastructure to manufacture MOPVC films, POF films, BOPP Films, Tapes, Stretch Films, Shrink Films, PVC liners, Blisters, 
Cling Films, Nylon Films etc. 

Retail of Industrial Products (RMCLRetail): In 2011, Company started its retail venture called RMCL retail, which was essen�ally a hardware 
shop with packaging products. Company further wanted to re-inforce its posi�on and added various FMCG products through its format called 
RMCL universe. 

Strength of RMCL Retail Format

RMCL Retail is a unique B2B business format, wherein Franchises sell secondary packaging and becomes channel partner for Industrial Products. 
The investment-Turnover ra�o and Profit on Capital deployed is excellent in RMCL Retail Format. 

Amalgama�on of RMCL Retail and RMCL Universe Formats

Having successfully launched FMCG products and star�ng more than 5000 shops through out the country; company wants to merge RMCL retail 
format with RMCL Universe format. Such merger would be subjec�ve in nature and would depend upon willingness of Franchise to venture into 
Industrial Products. 

RMCL Retail Format: In RMCL Retail format, Company sells all industrial products like packaging, safety and of industrial use. Incen�ves are 
designed through Price-difference mechanism and overriding commission mechanism. RMCL retail is par�cularly successful in towns with 
smaller businesses and industrial growth. 

Primary Packaging (For self Consump�on): With FMCG products, Company is u�lizing its own primary packaging in Aata, Detergent Powders, 
Shampoo sachets, spices and medicines etc. with growth of RMCL universe format, Company hopes to u�lize at least 40% of its own packaging 
infrastructure by 2017. 

Primary Packaging (Barter with Vendors): Various venders who are supplier to RMCL Universe format are poten�al buyers for its packaging 
business. Dealing with Vendors is easy with minimal chances of Bad debts. Cost of recovery of credits is also minimal in this case. Company hopes 
to sell substan�al por�on of its manufactured packaging products to such vendors. 

Secondary Packaging: Company would move to cash and carry model for its secondary packaging. It would also offer RMCL retail format to its 
exis�ng RMCL Universe Franchises. 

Pharmaceu�cal Packaging: A substan�al por�on of Company’s asset is deployed to manufacture pharmaceu�cal packaging. Company has 
already acquired license to sell drug and medicines. It would start its pharmaceu�cal division in very short �me. Self-consump�on of packaging 
material and barter with vendors would be key to u�lize Pharmaceu�cal packaging infrastructure. 

Debt deleveraging: Company is ac�vely pursuing to deleverage its debts and it is in nego�a�on with its lenders for the same. 

Retail Industry: 

Indian Retail industry is approximately 600 billion USD and it is growing at very fast pace. As of now, only 8% of the industry is in organized format. 
By the year 2020, approximately 24 % of the industry would be in organized format. Meanwhile, the industry size would grow to 1 trillion USD.  
Out of 1 trillion, e-commerce industry would reach approximately 4 Billion USD by 2020. RMCL universe is a unique combina�on of e-commerce 
and Brick and mortar shops. 

Direct Selling Industry is approximately 75 billion INR and growing at more than 16% per annum. Various unregistered companies operate in this 
industry and hence accounted sales are not enough half of the actual business. With Government guidelines being announced, the industry is 
des�ned to grow at more than 24%. 

Reasons for growth of Direct Selling Industry:

1. Recession: We at RMCL believe that recession is here to stay for next 7-10 years. In the �me of recession; people look for alterna�ve 
income. Direct selling is one of the biggest modes for alterna�ve income.

2. Vacuum: Industry is facing a vacuum wherein there are not many companies having affordable products and good compensa�on plan.

3. Large MNCs domina�ng Indian Direct Selling Industry: MNCs have expensive products wherein a needy distributor cannot afford the 
product for self-consump�on. Distributor is not consumer and consumer is already rich enough to become distributor. 4.Exc e l l e nt  
Connec�vity and Social Media: Adver�sement has been a handicap for direct selling industry. Compensa�on plan is basically funded 
through the savings earned on adver�sement. Availability of social media provides excellent and cheapest mode of adver�sement.

Outlook: 

Net Revenues of the current year has fallen in contrast to the last year due to lack of working Capital and our endeavor to deleverage Debt. 
However the revenues would rise substan�ally in the coming year due to growing popularity of Company’s products. Company also hopes to 
se�le its Debt to a much sustainable level in this current year. Company also plans to revive its packaging business post restructuring of current 
Debts.



To 

The Members

Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited

I have examined the compliance of condi�ons of Corporate Governance by RadhaMadhav Corpora�on Limited for the financial year 2016-17, as 
s�pulated under Regula�on 34 of SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons 2015.

The Compliance of condi�ons of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examina�on was limited to a review of the 
procedures and implementa�on thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the condi�ons of the Corporate Governance. It 
is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In My opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to me, and the representa�ons made by the Directors 
and the management, I cer�fy that the Company has complied with the condi�ons of Corporate Governance as s�pulated in Regula�on 34 of 
SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons 2015 .

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company or the efficiency or effec�veness with which 
the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

VIPUL BHEDA

COMPANY SECRETARIES

SD/-

VIPUL BHEDA

Mem No. : 10327

COP NO.: 13525

Place : Daman

Date  : 05/09/2017

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE;
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To 

The Board of Directors  

Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited

I,  Mitesh Agrawal, Managing Director & CEO  of Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited  cer�fy  that:

a) I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended 31st March 2017 andbased on our 
knowledge and belief, I state that:

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain any statementsthat might be 
misleading.

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with the exis�ngaccoun�ng 
standards, applicable laws and regula�ons.

b) I further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transac�ons entered into by the Company duringthe year, which 
are fraudulent, illegal or viola�ve of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

c) I accept responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for evalua�ng the effec�veness of the same overthe financial 
repor�ng of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Commi�ee, deficiencies in thedesign or opera�on of internal 
controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take torec�fy these deficiencies.

d) I have indicated, based on our most recent evalua�on, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and Audit Commi�ee:

i. significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial repor�ng during the year;

ii. significant changes, if any, in the accoun�ng policies made during the year and that the same has been disclosed inthe notes to the 
financial statements; and

iii. instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the managementor an 
employee having significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial repor�ng.

Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited

Sd--

(Mr. Mitesh Agarwal)

Managing Director & CEO

Place : Daman

Date :- 05.09.2017

CEO CERTIFICATE
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Independent Auditors’ Report

On The Standalone Financial Statements Of Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited
To,

The Member,

RADHA MADHAV CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st 
March 2017, the statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant 
accoun�ng policies and other explanatory informa�on.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the ma�ers stated in Sec�on 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to 
the prepara�on and presenta�on of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial posi�on, financial performance and 
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India, including the Accoun�ng Standards 
specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and 
detec�ng frauds and other irregulari�es; selec�on and applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies; making judgments and es�mates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were opera�ng effec�vely 
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records, relevant to the prepara�on and presenta�on of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the 
Act, the accoun�ng and audi�ng standards and ma�ers which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng specified under Sec�on 143(10) of the Act. 
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about 
the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s prepara�on of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.  An audit also includes evalua�ng the appropriateness of the 
accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of the accoun�ng es�mates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evalua�ng the overall 
presenta�on of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial 
statements. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) The Outstanding balances as at the end of the year under considera�on in respect of sundry debtors, loans & advances and sundry 
creditors are subject to confirma�on from respec�ve par�es and consequen�al reconcilia�on and adjustments arising there from if any. 
Consequen�al impact thereof on the financial statements is not ascertainable. Company is in the process of obtaining such confirma�on 
since last many year which has resulted into departure from standards on audi�ng 

b) Non provision/non accoun�ng of interest of Rs 899.41  million for the year under considera�on and Rs 3530.40  million �ll the date of 
Balance Sheet including reversal of interest of Rs. 645.75  million in preceding year,  payable to the Banks/ financial ins�tutes/ Asset 
Reconstruc�on Company from whom various secured loans have been obtained/to who, the lo0an has been assigned,which has resulted 
into non observance of basic accoun�ng assump�on..This ma�er was also qualified in our report on the financial statement from the year 
ended 31st march 2014.

Above men�on parab has effect of showing higher EPS before/ a�er extraordinary by Rs. 13.56and diluted EPS before extraordinary items 
Rs.13.56and consequen�aleffect on showing accumulated losses lower by Rs3530.40million.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us,subject to the effect in the financial statements of 
the ma�ers referred to in the preceding paragraph, the financial statements give the informa�on required by the Act in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India: 

i. in the  case of the  Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017,

ii.  in the case of  Statement of Profit and Loss, the  loss of the Company for the year ended on that date.

iii.  in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis Ma�ers

We draw a�en�on to following ma�er : 

a) Financial statement which indicates that the company has accumulated losses and its net worth has been fully eroded, the company’s 
current liabili�es exceeded its current assets as at the balance sheet date.These factors raise doubts about, the company’s ability to 
con�nue as a going concern which is dependent upon infusion of long terms funds for its future opera�ons.  However, the financial 
statement of the company  have been prepared on a going concern basis.

b)  Company has not carried out physical verifica�on of trading goods lying at the premises of various franchisees/depot located across 
India.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1 As required by Sec�on 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit. 

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examina�on of 
those books; 

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books 
of account; 

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accoun�ng Standards specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; except as stated in Para b under the heading basis for qualified opinion

.(e) on the basis of the wri�en representa�ons received from the directors as on 31 March 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, 
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Sec�on 164 (2) of the Act; and 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of the Company and the opera�ng effec�veness of 
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”.

(g) with respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending li�ga�ons on its financial posi�on in its financial statements 

ii.  the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accoun�ng standards, for material foreseeable losses, if 
any, on long-term contracts including deriva�ve contracts and 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund by the 
Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
sec�on (11) of sec�on 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure B a statement on the ma�ers specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the 
Order, to the extent applicable. 

For H. P. SHAH ASSOCIATES

FRN. No. 109588W

H. P. SHAH

PROPRIETOR

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Place : Vapi

MEMBERSHIP No. 39093 Date  : 29.05.2017
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We  have audited the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited(“the Company”) as of March 31, 
2017 in conjunc�on with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based onthe internal control over 
financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India.  These responsibili�es 
include the design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and 
detec�on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records, and the �mely prepara�on of reliable financial 
informa�on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial repor�ng based on our audit.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Audi�ng, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 
sec�on 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial repor�ng was established and maintained and if such controls operated effec�vely in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial 
repor�ng and their opera�ng effec�veness.  Our audit of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and tes�ng and 
evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s 
internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng

A company’s internal financial control over financial repor�ng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng 
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial repor�ng includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transac�ons and disposi�ons of the assets of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transac�ons are recorded as necessary to permit prepara�on of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accoun�ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorisa�ons of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding preven�on or �mely detec�on of 
unauthorised acquisi�on, use, or disposi�on of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng

Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projec�ons of any 
evalua�on of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial repor�ng may become inadequate because of changes in condi�ons, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our informa�on and according to theexplana�ons given to us,the Company has, in all material respects, an 
adequate internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng and such internal financial controls over financial repor�ng were opera�ng 
effec�vely as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the 
essen�al components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note excep�or trading goods for which Company has not carried out physical 
verifica�on of such goods lying at the premises of various franchisees/ depot located across India and no inventory record has been maintained 
by the company.

For H. P. SHAH ASSOCIATES

FRN. No. 109588W

H. P. SHAH

PROPRIETOR

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Place : Vapi

MEMBERSHIP No. 39093 Date  : 29.05.2017

ANNEXURE A:
To The Independent Auditor’s Report Of Even Date On 

The Standalone Financial Statements Of Radha Madhav Corpora�on Ltd 
(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of 
Sub-sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. (“THE ACT”)
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On the basis of checks as considered appropriate and in terms of the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, we report as under:  

1. FIXED ASSETS: 

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full par�culars including quan�ta�ve details and situa�on of fixed assets.

(b) As per the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, physical verifica�on of fixed assets has been carried out and no material 
discrepancies were no�ced on such verifica�on. In our opinion the frequency of verifica�on is reasonable, having regard to the size 
of the Company and nature of its business.   

2. INVENTORIES:

(a) As per the informa�on furnished, the inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, 
having regard to the nature and loca�on of stocks, the frequency of the physical verifica�on is reasonable. The Company is 
maintaining proper records of inventory except for material lying on shop floor (work in process) and trading goods. No records are 
maintained for stock lying on shop floor (work in process) and trading goods. We cannot comment whether any material 
discrepancies no�ce, for  material lying on shop floor and  trading goods  and have been properly dealt with in the books in absence  
of any inventory records  rela�ng to same   

3. LOANS:

(a) As per the informa�on furnished, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms Limited 
liability partnership or other par�es covered in the register maintained under Sec�on 189 of the Companies Act.

(b) As the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other par�es covered in the register 
maintained under sec�on 189 of the Companies Act ,  the Clause (iii)(a) (iii)(b) and (iii)(c) are not applicable.

4. LOANS, INVESTMENT GUARANTEES, AND SECURITY :

The company has not given any loans, investments guarantees, and security, hence the provisions of sec�on 185 and 186 of the  
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable 

5. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the period from the public within the meaning of the provision of Sec�on 73 to 76 or 
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, and rules made there under. No order has been passed by the Company Law Board or 
Na�onal Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or other Tribunal.

6. COST RECORDS:

According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of Cost Records 
Under Sec�on 148 (1) of the Companies Act 2003, in respect of the Company’s products.

7. STATUTORY DUES:

(a) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and the records examined by us, the Company is regular in deposi�ng 
with appropriate authori�es undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor educa�on and protec�on fund, 
contribu�on to employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise-duty, cess and other 
statutory dues wherever applicable except the due tabulated as which were outstanding as at 31st March 2016 for a period of more 
than six months from the date they became payable

(b) (b) According to the records of the Company, no dues of sales tax, income- tax, customs, wealth-tax, service tax, excise duty, 
cess which have not been deposited on account of disputes except as men�oned below;

ANNEXURE-B
To The Independent Auditors’ Report On The Standalone Financial Statements Of Radha Madhav Corpora�on Ltd

3.45

1.93

0.33

0.44

0.24
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1

2

3

4

5

Service Tax

Provident Fund Contribu�on

ESIC Contribu�on

VAT & CST

Excise Duty

Nature of Dues Disputed Unpaid disputed Authority where dispute is pending
Liability Liability 
(in millions) (in millions)

Excise & 14.45 11.45 High Court
Service Tax
Excise & 7.80 7.80 Customs, Excise & Service Tax 
Service Tax Appellate  tribunal

Excise & 7.78 7.52 Commissions (Appeal)
Service Tax Central Excise & Customs

Sales Tax 19.09 19.09 Deputy Commission 
commercial Tax office

Provident Fund 12.28 8.59 Employee's Provident 
Fund Appellate Tribunal
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(c) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us no amount required to be transferred to investor educa�on and 
protec�on fund in accordance with the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule made there under has been 
transferred to such fund.

8. REPAYMENT OF DUES OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:

Based on our Audit procedures and the informa�on and explana�on given by the management , we are of the opinion that the Company 
has defaulted in repayment of dues to  Financial Ins�tu�ons  as on 31.03.2017.

9. END USE OF FUND :

Since the company has not raised moneys by way of ini�al public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument) and term loans 
this clause is not applicable. 

10. FRAUD ON OR BY THE COMPANY:

As per the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been no�ced or reported during this period.

11. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION: 

No Managerial remunera�on has been paid or provided, this clause is not applicable 

12. NIDHI COMPANY :

The company is not a Nidhi Company hence this clause is not applicable

13. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTION:  

Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, All transac�ons with related 
par�es are in compliance with sec�ons 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the 
Financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accoun�ng standards.  

14. PREFERNTIAL ALLOTMENT:  

The company has not made any preferen�al allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly conver�ble debentures during the 
year under review.

15. NON CASH TRANSACTION 

The company has not entered into any non-cash transac�ons with directors or persons connected with him.

16. REGISTRATION UNDER RBI ACT

The company is not required to be registered under sec�on 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For H. P. SHAH ASSOCIATES

FRN. No. 109588W

H. P. SHAH

PROPRIETOR

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Place : Vapi

MEMBERSHIP No. 39093 Date  : 29.05.2017
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Par�culars Period of Default Amount (RS. In millions)

Dues to Banks

Principal 66 months 2562.45

Interest (not 
accounted/provided in 
Books of accounts  67 months 3519.70

Total 6082.15
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1)Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share Capital 2 663.42  663.42 

(c) Reserve and Surplus 3 (1819.33)  (1786.72)

(b) Money received against share Warrants 4 50.00  -  

(1105.91)  (1123.30)

2) Share applica�on money 

pending allotment - -

3) Non-current liabili�es

(a) Long-term borrowings  -  -

(b) Deferred tax liabili�es (Net)  -  - 

(c) Other Long term liabili�es 5 0.30  0.23 

(d) Long-term provisions 6 8.50  8.14 

8.80  8.37 

4) Current liabili�es

(a) Short-term borrowings  -  -

(b) Trade payables 7 450.62  416.23 

(c) Other current liabili�es 8 1895.62  1691.13 

(d) Short-term provisions 9 2.70  6.75 

2348.94  2114.11 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES--T O T A L 1251.83  999.18  

ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets 10 299.84  312.54  

(b) Non-current investments 11 -  - 

(c) Long-term loans and advances 12 26.05  25.98 

(d) Other non-current assets 13 2.17  0.96 

328.06  339.48 

Current assets

(a) Inventories 14 284.66  189.38 

(b)Trade receivables 15 320.75  282.14 

(c) Cash & Bank Balance 16 142.07  72.07  

(d)Short-term loans and advances 17  175.37  115.25 

(e)Other current assets 18 0.92  0.86 

923.77  659.70 

TOTAL 1251.83  999.18 

Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS ON at 31.03.2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 2 to 40

As per our a�ached report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For H. P. SHAH ASSOCIATES

FRN. No. 109588W

ANIL AGARWAL MITESH AGARWAL

H. P. SHAH CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR & 

PROPRIETOR Din No. 00060250 CHIEF EXECUITIVE OFFICER

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Din No. 00060296

M.N. 039093 KEYUR NAIK MANGESH SETHYE

DATED :  29th May, 2017 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

Plate : Vapi

As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

Rs. In million Rs. In million Rs. In million

Note
No.

Par�culars
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I Revenue From opera�on 19 1374.29  2364.97

Less: Excise duty 14.97  15.23 

1359.32  2349.74  

II Other Income 20 5.23  7.70  

III Total Revenue  (I + II) 1364.55  2357.44 

IV EXPENDITURE:

Cost of Material Consump�on 21 104.19  105.08

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 22 750.82  2150.35  

Changes in inventories of finished goods 

work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 23 (93.18)  (148.17)

Employee benefits expense 24 28.89  26.37 

Finance costs - -  - 

Deprecia�on and amor�za�on expense 25 15.52  16.51 

Other expenses 26 590.92  92.40 

T O T A L 1397.16  2242.54

V Profit before excep�onal and extraordinary items and tax (III-IV) (32.61)  114.90

VI Excep�onal Items -Expenses/(Income) 27 -  (16.03)

VII Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) (32.61)  130.93 

VIII Extraordinary Items

IX Profit before tax (VII- VIII) (32.61)  130.93 

X Tax expense:

MAT Credit En�tlement Wri�ern Off -  0.83 

-  0.83

XI Profit (Loss) for the period from con�nuing opera�ons (32.61)  130.10

XII Profit/(loss) from Discon�nuing opera�ons (a�er tax) - -  -

XIII Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XII)  (32.61)  130.10

XIV Earning Per Share 28

Basic Earning per Share- INR (0.49) 2.03

Diluted Earning Per Share- INR (0.49) 2.03 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 2 to 40

As per our a�ached report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For H. P. SHAH ASSOCIATES

FRN. No. 109588W

ANIL AGARWAL MITESH AGARWAL

H. P. SHAH CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR & 

PROPRIETOR Din No. 00060250 CHIEF EXECUITIVE OFFICER

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Din No. 00060296

M.N. 039093 KEYUR NAIK MANGESH SETHYE

DATED :  29th May, 2017 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

Plate : Vapi

Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2017

Rs. In million Rs. In million

Note
No.

Par�culars Current Year Previous Year
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A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Profit before tax : (32.61)  130.93

Adjustment For :

Deprecia�on 15.52  16.51

Interest Income (3.27)  (4.30)

Diminu�on in Value of Investment Exp. -  2.55  

Unrealised Foreign Exchange Loss/ (Gain) (1.04)  0.98 

Exchange difference on transla�on of 

foreign currency cash and cash equivalents 0.00  (0.01)

11.22  15.73

Opera�ng Profit Before Working Capital Changes : (21.39)  146.66 

Adjustment For :

Trade and Other Receivables (98.23)     (129.15)

Inventories (95.28)     (147.24)

Trade Payables And Other Liabili�es 216.39  168.72

22.88  (107.67)

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS : 1.49  38.99

Income Tax  Paid (Net of Refund) (0.39)  0.34

CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 1.10  39.33

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ........... A 1.10  39.33 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Purchase Of Fixed Assets Including Advance Paid (2.89)  (2.90)

Interest Received 3.27  4.30  

Movement in Loans & advances and other non current assets (1.21)  (0.11)

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES ........... B (0.83)  1.29  

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Short-term borrowings- net of repayments/ Reversal (10.70)  (2.66)

Movement in other Non-current liabili�es 0.43  1.29 

Proceeds From Issue of Shares/ Warrants 50.00  32.81 

Share/ Warrant Applica�on Money 30.00  (32.81)

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ........... C 69.73  (1.37) 

NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS(A+B+C) 70.00  39.25

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 72.07  32.81  

Exchange difference on transla�on of foreign currency cash and cash equivalents (0.00)  0.01 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 142.07  72.07 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 2 to 40

As per our a�ached report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For H. P. SHAH ASSOCIATES

FRN. No. 109588W

ANIL AGARWAL MITESH AGARWAL

H. P. SHAH CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR & 

PROPRIETOR Din No. 00060250 CHIEF EXECUITIVE OFFICER

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Din No. 00060296

M.N. 039093 KEYUR NAIK MANGESH SETHYE

DATED :  29th May, 2017 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

Plate : Vapi

Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2017

INR INR

Par�culars
Current Year 

Ended
31.03.2017 

Previous Year
Ended

31.03.2016
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Note:  1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
(a) Basis of Accoun�ng

The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost conven�on in accordance with the generally accepted accoun�ng 
principles and the provisions of the Companies Act, as adopted consistently followed by the Company. The Company generally follows 
mercan�le system of accoun�ng and recognizes significant items of income and expenditure on accrual basis.  

(b) Fixed Assets 
Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net off CENVAT credit claimed, less accumulated deprecia�on and  impairment loss if any.

(c) Deprecia�on
Deprecia�on on Tangible Fixed Assets is provided on Wri�en Down Value Method as per useful life and in manner prescribed in 
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 , except Items like calculators, mobile phones and other electronic office equipment except 
computers, having cost of less than Rs.5000/-,  useful life has been taken to be less than one year as per the prac�ce followed by the 
company since its incep�on and are charged out to Profit & Loss account in the year it is put to use. Deprecia�on on addi�ons to assets 
during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.
Intangible Fixed Assets are amor�sed on Straight Line Method as under

Par�cular Amor�sa�on Period

Trade Mark Over a period of 10 years

Computer So�wares Over a period of 10 years

(d) Investments
Investments are stated at cost. Provision is made to recognize diminu�on, other than temporary, in the carrying amount of long term 
investment.

(e) Inventories
Finished, Semi-Finished stock and stock in Trade are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value. The cost of finished goods is 
determined on consistent basis, accep�ng the average direct and indirect expenses related to the produc�on during the year. Raw 
materials, goods in transit are valued at landed cost or market value whichever is less. Stores & spares has been charged to statement of 
Profit & Loss in the year of purchase.  

(f) Sales
Revenue from sales of goods are recognized upon passage of �tle to the customer which generally coincide with delivery.  Sales 
represent the amount of receivables for goods sold including the value of Excise duty but excluding other Indirect Taxes.

(g) Impairment of Assets
The Company assesses at each repor�ng date as to whether there is any indica�on that an asset (tangible and intangible) may be 
impaired. An asset is treated as impaired, when the carrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is 
higher of an asset’s or cash genera�ng unit’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of es�mated future 
cash flows expected to arise from the con�nuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.
An impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is iden�fied as impaired. The impairment loss 
recognised in prior accoun�ng period is reversed if there has been a change in the es�mate of recoverable amount.

(h) Foreign Currency Transac�ons 
Transac�on in Foreign Currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transac�on. At the year-end, monetary 
items denominated in foreign currency are reported using the rate of exchange prevailing on the last day of year. Exchange difference 
arising on realiza�on / payment of foreign exchange if on account of revenue are accounted to the Profit & Loss Account in the year of 
realiza�on/ payment.

(i) Amor�za�on of Miscellaneous ,Preliminary  & Share Issue Expenditure 
Preliminary Expenses are being wri�en off in the year in which it is incurred as per the Accoun�ng Standard 26 “Intangible assets” 
issued by The Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India, which has been mandatory w.e.f. 01/04/2004.  

(j) Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encasement
(1) The Company has created provision for Gratuity  as per the provision of Payment of Gratuity Act on the basis of number of 

completed years of service as on Balance sheet date. The provision is as per the actuarial valua�on done by actuary. 
(2) Liability for leave encashment has been determined and accrued for, based on the number of days of en-cashable leave to the 

credit of each employee as on the balance sheet date. Trea�ng it as Short Term employee Benefits. 
(k) Taxa�on

Provision for current tax is made in the accounts on the basis of es�mated tax liability as per the applicable provisions of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961.
Deferred tax for �ming difference between tax profits and book profits is accounted for by using the tax rates and laws that have been 
enacted or substan�ally enacted as of the balance sheet date.  Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent it is supported by 
convincing evidence that these assets can be realized in future.

(l)    Use of Es�mates
The presenta�on of financial statements requires es�mates and assump�on to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and 
liabili�es on the date of the financial statement and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the repor�ng period. 
Difference between the actual results and es�mates are recognized in the period in which the result are known / materialized.``

(m) Provision, Con�ngent Liabili�es and Con�ngent Assets
Provisions involving substan�al degree of es�ma�on in measurement are recognized when there is a present obliga�on as a result of 
past events and it is probable that there will be an ou�low of resources. Con�ngent Liabili�es are not recognized but are disclosed in 
the notes. Con�ngent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31-03-2017
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Note-2
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
8,90,00,000 (Previous year 6,90,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 890.00 8690.00 

890.00 890.00 

ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL

6,63,42,275  (Previous year 6,63,42,275 ) Equity Shares  of Rs. 10 each 663.42  663.42

SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL
6,63,42,275  (Previous year 6,63,42,275 ) Equity Shares  of Rs. 10 each 663.42  663.42

T O T A L 663.42 663.42

Note-2.2
Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent

As at 31.03.2017

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Par�culars -Equity Shares- Number 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year  (In Million) 66.34 66.34
Shares Issued during the year  (In Million) -  3.50  
Shares bought back during the year (In Million)  -  - 
Shares outstanding at the end of the year ( In Million)  66.34  66.34

Par�culars -Equity Shares- Amount 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 628.42 628.42
Shares Issued during the year  -  35.00
Shares bought back during the year  -  - 
Shares outstanding at the end of the year  663.42  663.42

Name of Shareholder 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

No. of Shares No. of Shares

held & % held & %

SAVITA KHAITAN 46,69,902 80,24,360

7.04% 12.10%

ANIL J AGARWAL 56,07,471 56,07,471

8.45%     8.45%

Note-2.3
Right, Preferences and restric�ons a�ached to shares

Equity shares

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. Each shareholder 
is eligible for one vote per share held.

The dividend as and when proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the 
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General mee�ng, except in case of interim dividend.

In the event of Liquida�on, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets 
of the Company a�er distribu�on of all preferen�al amounts, in propor�on to their 
shareholding.
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As at 31.03.2016

Note-2.1
Reconcilia�on of the number of shares outstanding
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Note-3
RESERVE AND SURPLUS

Share Premium - as per last Balance sheet 1072.63  1063.88 
Add: Received on issue of shares during the year   -  8.75 

Net Share Premium 1072.63  1072.63 

Capital Reserve Forfeited Warrant Money  31.19  31.19

Surplus -Profit & Loss a/c.
Opening balance (2890.54)  (3020.64)
Less: Net value of Fixed Assets ( Net of Residule Value) having Nil "Remaining Useful Life"   -  - 
Add: Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year (32.61)  130.10 
Add : Provision for Preference Share Dividend (Including Dividend tax) Reversed -
Closing Balance-Profit & Loss a/c. (2923.15)  (2890.54))

 T O T A L  (1819.33)  (1786.72))

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Others- Security Deposit 0.30 0.30

Other Long term liabili�es ----TOTAL  0.30 0.30 

Note-5
Other Long term liabili�es 
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As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

Note-6
Long Term Provisions

Provision for Employee Benefit :
Provision for Group Gratuity Scheme 8.50 8.14
TOTALLiability  8.50 8.14 

Note-7
Trade payables

Trade Payables-to others 450.62  416.23 

(The Company has not received any in�ma�on from “suppliers” regarding their status under 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure 
requirements in this regard as per could not be provided

TOTAL 450.62  416.23 

Note-8
Other current liabili�es

(a) Recalled/ Current maturi�es of long-term debt- Secured 1102.40  1113.10 

(b)  Recalled Short Term borrowing from bank- Secured  456.56  456.56

(c) Other payables

Sundry Creditors for Capital Goods 13.15  13.19 

Advance Received from Customer  180.23  86.92 

Deposit Received from Agent  99.31  16.63 

Other Current Liabili�es  13.97  4.73  

Share/warrant Applica�on Money* ( See Note 8.3 below )  30.00  - 

TOTAL  1895.62  1691.13 

Annual Report 

2016-2017

1. Terms and condi�ons: An Amount  not less than twenty five per cent of issue price, is payable 
for the warrants on or before date of the allotment. In event of non payment of balance amount 
before the conversion of warrants into equity shares  or non exercise of op�on of conversion in 
to  Equity Shares within period of 18 months from the date of issue of warrants, the total 
amount paid is liable for forfeiture. 

"2. No. of shares proposed to be issued: one fully paid equity shares against one warrant, (total 
2,00,00,000 Warrants has been issued to  Promoter and Non Promoters)"

3. The amount of premium: INR Nil Per share.

4. The period before which shares are to be allo�ed: The warrants will be converted into equity 
shares within the period of 18 months from the date of issue of Warrant  on excerice of op�on 
by the warrantholders .

5. Whether the company has sufficient authorized share capital to coverthe share capital 
amount on allotment of shares out of share applica�on money.: Yes.

Note-4
Money received against share Warrants



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

Defaulted in repayment of dues to Banks 
(All alleged debts)

Par�culars

Interest

1.  Period of default upto 67 Months 55 Months

2. Amount  2147.05  1600.48

Installment

1. Period of default upto 61 Months 49 Months

2. Amount   1551.24  1551.24  

Note-8.2
Notes

(b)  Recalled Short Term borrowing from bank- Secured

(the above loan is Secured against Hypotheca�on of en�re Inventories and Book Debts and 
other current assets of the company and second charge by way of mortgage of en�re Land & 
Building and Hypotheca�on of en�re Plant & Machinery and other Fixed assets of the 
company)

This loan is also secured by personal guarantee of promoter directoINR)

Rate of Interest: 16.50 % & 15.60 % 

Defaulted in repayment of dues to Banks 
(All alleged debts)

Par�culars

Interest

1. Period of default upto 67 Months 55 Months

2. Amount  1372.65  1030.51  

Principal

1. Period of default upto 66 Months 54 Months

2. Amount  1011.21  1011.21 

*Note: (c ) Share/warrant Applica�on Money
1. Terms and condi�ons: An Amount  not less than twenty five per cent of issue price, is payable 
for the warrants on or before date of the allotment. In event of non payment of balance amount 
before the conversion of warrants into equity shares  or non exercise of op�on of conversion in 
to  Equity Shares within period of 18 months from the date of issue of warrants, the total 
amount paid is liable for forfeiture. "2. No. of shares proposed to be issued: one fully paid 
equity shares against one warrant, (total 2,00,00,000 Warrants has been issued to  Promoter 
and Non Promoters)"
3. The amount of premium: INR Nil Per share.
4. The period before which shares are to be allo�ed: The warrants will be converted into equity 
shares within the period of 18 months from the date of issue of Warrant  on excerice of op�on 
by the warrantholders .
5. Whether the company has sufficient authorized share capital to coverthe share capital 
amount on allotment of shares out of share applica�on money.: Yes.
6. Interest accrued on amount due for refund.: The warrant money (amount) is not due for 
refund and therefore there is no laibility of interest. 7. The period for which the share 
applica�on money has been pending Beyond the period for allotment as men�oned in the 
share applica�on form along with the reasons for such share applica�on money being pending: 
Warrantholders have not excerice the op�on of conversion into equity shares and the warrant 
money is not pending beyond 18 months from the date of allotment.
8. This amount represent the amount received from warrantholders in excess of 25% as 
men�oned in note 1 above, which will be adjusted against balance 75% amount

Note-7.3

Annual Report 

2016-2017

Note-8.1
Notes

(a) Recalled/ Current maturi�es of long-term debt- Secured

Secured against mortgage of en�re Land & Building and Hypotheca�on of en�re Plant & 
Machinery and other Fixed assets of the company and second charge by way of 
Hypotheca�on of en�re Inventories and Book Debts and other current assets of the company

This loan is also secured by personal guarantee of promoter directoINR)

(Repayable with Interest: 16.50 % & 15.60 % on Term & Corporate Loan from banks) 



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note-9
Short Term Provisions

Note-10
Fixed Assets

Provision for Wealth Tax  0.33  0.33

Provision for Employee Benefit :

Provision for Group Gratuity Scheme  0.35  - 

Provision for Leave Encashment  0.91  0.66 

Provision for Bonus  1.11  5.76

TOTAL  2.70  6.75 

Tangible Assets

(a) Gross Block 2291.52  2287.18

(b) Less : Deprecia�on 1992.83  1977.43  

Less : Impairment of Fixed Assets -  - 

(c) Net Block- Tangible Assets 298.69  309.75 

Capital Work-in-Progress -  1.74 

Intangible assets 1.15  1.05 

TOTAL 299.84  312.54 

*Impairment of Fixed Assets
While carrying the exercise of iden�fing the impairment loss if any in carrying amount 
of fixed assets, looking to the past trend, future prospect and Valua�on Report of 
Registered Valuer Mr. Yogeshkumar J. Joshi of Joshi & Associates dtd. 06-05-2014, 
company has iden�fied impairment loss in carrying amount of INR 520.93 million for 
the year ended on 31.03.2014.
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As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
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Note-11
Non-current investments

Investment in Shares (Unquoted) 2.55 2.55

Radha Madhav Research & Trade Pvt. Ltd.

255000  (Previous year 255000 ) 

equity share of Rs.10 each fully paid-up

(company under the same management)

Less: Diminu�on in Value of Investment

Diminu�on in the value of shares has been accounted for in the year 2015-16 as the Book 
value of Shares has became nega�ve.

TOTAL 2.55  2.55 

Security Deposits include  INR 4.00 millions (previous Year 4.00 millions) given to the Director 
or Major share HoldeINR

Note-12
Long Term Loans and Advances

Unsecured, considered good

(a) Capital Advances 20.66  20.59

(b) Security Deposits 5.39  5.39 

T O T A L  26.05  25.98 

Note-13
Other non-current assets

Others

Interest Receivable 0.14  0.08

Long Term - Bank Deposits 2.03  0.88  

(Pledged with Bank as margin money )

T O T A L 2.17  0.96

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note-14
INVENTORIES
(Valued & cer�fied by Managing Director)

Raw Material 8.35  6.45

Packing Material  0.49  0.44  

Finished Goods  5.03  3.67 

Work-in-Process  22.21  21.78 

Stock in Trade  248.58  157.04 

T O T A L  284.66  189.38 

Note-15
Trade receivables

(a) Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months

Unsecured

 Considered doub�ul 381.86  381.86

Considered good 141.95  125.11  

Total (a)   523.81  506.97

(b) Others Unsecured Considered good

Total (b) 178.80  157.03

Total (a + b) 702.61  664.00 

 Less : Provision for Doub�ul Debts  381.86  381.86

T O T A L 320.75  282.14 
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As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

Sundry Debtors include INR 0.20 millions (previous year INR 0.37 millions) Due from 
Partnership firm in which some of Directors are interested as PartneINR  
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note-16
Cash & Bank Balance

Note-17
Short-term loans and advances

Note-18
Other current assets

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with banks;

In Current Account 92.70  4.56

Cash on hand 15.83  36.15 

108.53  40.71  

(b) Others Bank Balance-

(Pledged with Bank as margin money )

In Deposit accounts with original maturity 

less than 3 months 5.26  4.96

Other Short term bank Deposit 28.28  26.40 

 33.54  31.36 

T O T A L 142.07  72.07 

Others  loans and advances

Unsecured, considered good

Security Deposits 5.63  5.63

Advances to Suppliers  100.61  61.32 

Loan & Advance to Staff and Workers 1.12  1.18 

Du�es And taxes Receivable- Excise/Sales Tax/VAT etc  28.86  23.54 

Prepaid Expenses 0.03  0.14 

Income Tax/ Direct Tax Receivable- Net of Provisions 0.41  0.03 

Others 38.71  23.41

T O T A L 175.37  115.25  

Interest Receivable 0.87  0.81

Other Receivables  0.05  0.05 

T O T A L  0.92  0.86

Advance paid to Suppliers includes INR 6.97  (Previous Year INR 0.10 millions) given to Radha 
Madhav Research & Trade Pvt Ltd.  a company under the same management. Advance to 
supplier  includes INR 0.02 millions (Previous Year INR 0.20 millions) paid to partnership firm in 
which some of the Directors are interested as partner.

Note-19
Revenue From opera�on

Sale of products 1373.12  2321.33

Other Opera�ng Income  1.17  43.64 

T O T A L  1374.29  2364.97

47

As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

Note-20
Other Income

Rent Income 0.90  0.90

Interest Income  3.27  4.30 

Foreign Exchange Rate Difference  1.03  -

Other Miscellaneous Income  0.03  2.50 

TOTAL  5.23  7.70 
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Note-21
Cost of Material Consumed

Note-21.1
Par�cular of Material Consumed

Note-23
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

i] Imported - -

ii] Indigenous 104.19  105.08 

TOTAL  104.19  105.08 

i] Imported -         % of Consump�on 0.00% 0.00%

ii] Indigenous-    % of Consump�on 100.00% 100.00%

TOTAL 100.00% 100.00%

(a) Plas�c Products 102.95  103.15

(b) Paper Products 0.80  0.61 

(c)    Other Raw Materials 0.44  1.32 

TOTAL 104.19  105.08 

Inventories (at Opening)

Finished goods Net of Excise duty 3.29  3.45

Work-in-Progress 21.78  24.06  

Stock in Trade 157.04  6.43

(A) 182.11  33.94 

Inventories (at Closing)

Finished goods Net of Excise duty 4.50  3.29

Work-in-Progress 22.21  21.78  

Stock in Trade 248.58  157.04 

(B)  275.29  182.11 

TOTAL (A- B) (93.18)  (148.17)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note-24
Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries, wages bonus and allowances 27.69  23.75

Contribu�on to Provident Fund -  0.06

Provision for Gratuity 0.71  1.29 

Staff welfare and other benefits 0.49  1.27 

T O T A L 28.89  26.37
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As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

Note-22
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Par�cular 

Purchases of Goods Traded in ( FMCG , Cloths , Fashion & Consumer products )  750.82  2150.35 

TOTAL    750.82  2150.35 
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Note-24.1
Disclosure rela�ng to Employee Benefits – As per Revised AS-15.
Define benefit Plans/Gratuity – as per Actuarial valua�ons 

Assump�ons
Discount Rate 7.40% 7.70%
Salary Escala�on Rate 7.00% 7.00%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 8.25% 8.35%
Re�rement Age 58 58
Valua�on Method Projected Projected 

Unit Credit Unit Credit 
Method Method

Mortality Rate Indian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Mortality Lives Mortality 
(2006-08) Ult. (2006-08) Ult. 

Withdrawal Rate 1 % to 5 % 1 % to 5 %
depending depending

on Age  on Age

I. Amounts to be recognized in Balance Sheet
Present value of funded obliga�ons 0.97  0.93
Fair value of plan assets  0.97  0.93  
Present value of unfunded obliga�ons  8.85  8.14
Unrecognized past service cost  -  -
Net liability 8.85  8.14
Amounts in the balance sheet:
Liabili�es 9.82  9.07 
Assets  0.97  0.93 
Net liability 8.85  8.14 

II. Expenses recognized in Income Statement
Current service cost 1.47  1.20
Interest on obliga�on 0.67  0.59
Expected return on plan assets  (0.08)  (0.07)
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the year (1.35)  (0.43)
Past service cost  -  - 
Losses (gains) on curtailments and se�lement  -  - 
Expense recognized in P & L  0.71  1.29 
(Included in expenditure on Employee Schedule 
No.15 under Item “Contribu�on to Other Fund”)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

III. Table Showing Change in Benefit Obliga�on
Opening Defined Benefit Obliga�on 9.07  7.71 
Service cost for the year 1.47  1.20 
Interest cost for the year 0.67  0.59 
Actuarial losses (gains) (1.39)  (0.43)
Benefits paid -  - 
Closing defined benefit obliga�on 9.82  9.07 

IV. Tables of Fair Value of Plan Assets
Opening fair value of plan assets 0.93  0.86
Expected return 0.08  0.07 
Actuarial gains and (losses) (0.04)  - 
Assets distributed on se�lements  -  -
Contribu�ons by employer  -  -
Assets acquired in an amalgama�on in the 
nature of purchase  -  -
Exchange differences on foreign plans  -  -
Benefits paid  -  -
Closing balance of fund  0.97  0.93
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As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
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V. Tables showing Category of Plan Assets
Government of India Securi�es - -
High quality corporate bonds - -
Equity shares of listed companies - -
Property - -
Funds managed by Insurer 100% 100%
Bank Balance - -

VI. Table Showing Surplus / (Deficit)
Defined Benefit Obliga�on 9.82  9.07
Plan assets 0.97  0.93  
Surplus / (deficit) (8.85)  (8.14)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note-25
Deprecia�on and amor�za�on expense

Par�culars
Deprecia�on 15.32  16.42
Amor�za�on expense  0.20  0.09 

Total  15.52  16.51 

Note-26
Other Expenses

Manufacturing Expenses
Power & Fuel Charges 19.37  13.82
Packing Material Consumed 22.59  6.76  
Stores & Spares Consumed  1.65  0.79 
Labor Job work Charges  0.04  - 
Insurance Charges  0.17  0.66
Repair & Maintenance to Machinery  6.53  1.21 
Repair & Maintenance to building  1.16  0.14 
Other Manufacturing Expenses  19.86  6.55 

T O T A L (A)  71.37  29.93 
Selling & Distribu�on Expenses

Carriage Outward 47.26  6.79
Commission Incen�ve and Scheme Expenses  429.43  38.92
Other Selling & Distribu�on Expenses  7.34  2.05  

T O T A L (B)  484.03  47.76

Establishment  & General expenses
Audit Fees 0.45  0.35
Postage, Telephone & Mobile Expenses  1.80  0.64  
Legal & Professional Charges  7.06  2.47
Repair & Maintenance to Others  0.38  0.16  
Rent, Rate &  Taxes  5.27  0.87
Foreign Exchange Rate Difference  -  0.97  
Duty & Taxes Expenses Account  3.03  0.65 
Compensa�on paid to supplier for late payments  0.23  0.05 
Prior Year Expenses- Sales Tax Expenses 0.10  1.70 
Miscellaneous Expenses  17.20  6.85  

T O T A L ( C ) 35.52  14.71 

T O T A L ( A+B+C) 590.92  92.40 
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As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

VII. Table Showing Bifurca�on of Present Benefit Oblica�on at the end of the year
Current Liability (Amount due within one year) 0.35  0.33
Non-Current Liability (Amount due over one year)  9.47  8.74 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note-26.1
Components and Spare Parts

Note-27
Excep�onal Items -Expenses/(Income)

Note-27.1

i] Imported  -  -
ii] Indigenous 1.65  0.79
TOTAL 1.65  0.79
i] Imported -         % of Consump�on 0.00% 0.00%
ii] Indigenous-    % of Consump�on 100.00% 100.00%
TOTAL 100.00% 100.00%

Par�culars
Reversal of Provision of Labour Claim on se�lement   -  (18.58)
Diminu�on in Value of Investment  -  2.55  

Total   -  (16.03)

Reversal of Provision of Labour Claim on se�lement 
This represent reversal of provision on se�lement of Labour claims

Diminu�on in Value of Investment Exp.
Diminu�on in Value of Investment includes permanent diminu�on in Value of Shares 
(Unquoted)

As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
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Note:  28
Earnings Per Share

Par�culars Mar-2017 Mar-2016

a)    Net Profit/Loss a�er tax available for equity share holder (Rs. In million) (32.61) 130.11

b)  Weighted average number of equity share of Rs. 10/- each outstanding during the year 

[No. of  Shares in million] 66.34 64.11

c) Earning per share (Rs.) Basic Earnings Per Share before/ a�er extraordinary items (0.49) 2.03

Diluted Earnings Per Share before/ a�er extraordinary items (0.49) 2.03

Note: 29
Auditors’ Remunera�on

Par�culars Mar-2017 Mar-2016

i.] As Auditors 0.25 0.25

ii.] Tax Audit 0.20 0.10

iii.] Service tax and Educa�on Cess 0.07 0.05

Total 0.52 0.40

The Company has not paid any remunera�on to any director during the year under considera�on.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note :30
Related Party Rela�onships

Note: In respect of above par�es, there is no provision for doub�ul debts as on 31st March, 2017 and no amount has been wri�en off or wri�en back 
during the year in respect of debts due from/to them.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

Abhishek Packaging Industries

Maharastra Polycane Industries

Radha Madhav Research and Trade Pvt. Ltd.

Print Rite

Abias Export Pvt. Ltd.

Careplus Industries

Swa� Packaging

Radha Krishna Industries

Radha Madhav Residency

Radha Madhav Holdings Pvt. Ltd.

Shree Dagruseth Infracon

(b) Key Management Personnel

•

•

•

•

•

Mr. Mitesh Agrawal 

Mr. Abhishek Agrawal

Mr. Mangesh Sethye

Mr. Anil Kantaria

Mr. Keyur Naik

Annual Report 
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Transac�ons with related Par�es (figure in bracket are of previous year )
Amount (Rs. In Millions)

Type of Related Party Transac�on Enterprises/Associates 
owned by the Directors or 
Major Shareholders 
where control exists.

Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Person having 
significance influence 
and rela�ves of Key 
managerial personnel

Total

Nil
0.10

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
0.10

Sales of Products

Rent Paid

Remunera�on

Sundry Debtors

Sundry Creditors

Deposit Given

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7. Advance Given Opening Balance 0.12 Nil Nil 0.12
Nil Nil NIl Nil

Add: Given during the year 6.87 Nil Nil 6.87
0.12 Nil Nil 0.12

Less : Received/ adjusted Nil Nil Nil Nil
during the Year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Closing Balance 6.99 Nil Nil 6.99

0.12 Nil Nil 0.12

0.19
0.11

Nil 
Nil

0.20
0.37

0.41
0.22

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

0.36
0.44

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

4.00
(4.00)

Nil
Nil

Nil 
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

0.19
0.11

0.36
0.44

0.20
0.37

0.41
0.22

4.00
(4.00)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note:  31
Con�ngent Liability and Commitments

Con�ngent Liability

a) Guarantees given by Banks

b) Disputed Liability of Central Excise & Service Tax. Dispute  pending with High Court , Customs Excise & 
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal and  Commissions (Appeal)Central Excise & Customs.

c) Disputed Liability of Sales Tax.  Dispute  is pending before Deputy Commission commercial Tax office.

d) Disputed Liability of Provident Fund.  Dispute  is pending before Employee's Provident Fund Appellate 
Tribunal.

Mar-2017

10.10

30.04

19.09

12.28

Mar-2016

9.00

30.04

14.94

12.28

e) Duty liability with respect to capital goods imported under EPCG Scheme.(against balance/remaining 
shor�all export obliga�on) (This figure includes interest @ 15% per annum, which  is payable in case of 
defaults, from the date of import)    

f) Suppliers Claim against the company not acknowledged as debt.

Commitments

g) Es�mated amount of contract remaining to be executed on  capital Account and not provided for (net of 
Advances) 

344.65

23.59

1.00

323.26

21.63

1.00

Note:  32

Segment Repor�ng 

The Company has iden�fied business segment as its primary segment and geographic segments as its secondary segment. The company has 
started its Trading business, in view of AS17 segment repor�ng issued by ICAI, the company has iden�fied Trading Ac�vity  as addi�onal 
Primary Segment. 

Company has iden�fied two reportable segment viz sales of own manufactured products (sub-classified in to end user & through channel 
partners) and marke�ng & Trading. The accoun�ng policies adopted for segment repor�ng are in line with the accoun�ng policy of the 
company with following addi�onal policies for segment repor�ng.

Geographical revenues are allocated based on the loca�on of the customer. Geographical segments of the company are India and Others

Annual Report 

2016-2017

Sale of Manufactured Product

Segment Revenue 105.52 108.40 8.67 13.62 1245.13 2227.72 1359.32 2349.74

Less:- Inter-Segment Revenue - - - - - -

Net Sales / Income From Opera�ons 105.52 108.40 8.67 13.62 1245.13 2227.72 1359.32 2349.74

Segment Results (17.43) (17.15) (34.71) (31.62) 34.81 174.49 (17.33) 125.72

Unallocated corporate expenses/Income (Net) 15.28 10.82 15.28 10.82

Opera�ng profit (32.61) 114.90

Finance costs -- 0.00

 Excep�onal Items -Expenses/(Income) -- (16.03)

Profit Before tax (32.61) 130.93

Tax -- 0.83

Net profit (32.61) 130.10

Other Informa�on

Segment Assets 168.98 138.92 332.06 290.81 461.03 312.05 289.76 359.94 1251.83 1101.72

Segment Liabili�es 73.09 6.10 134.80 12.80 392.08 177.56 1757.77 2028.56 2357.74 2225.02

Capital Expenditure -- -- 3.98 -- -- 0.56 2.16 4.54 2.16

Deprecia�on 4.74 5.12 8.98 9.69 -- -- 1.81 1.70 15.52 16.51

Non-cash expenses other than deprecia�on -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Trading 
Sales

Unallocable Total
End User Channel Partner

Mar-2017 Mar-2016 Mar-2017 Mar-2016 Mar-2016Mar-2017 Mar-2017 Mar-2016 Mar-2017 Mar-2016

Par�culars
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Geographical Segment India Other Countries Total

Mar-2017Mar-2016Mar-2017Mar-2016Mar-2017Mar-2016

Segment Revenue 1359.32 2349.74 -- -- 1359.32 2349.74

Carrying Amount of 

Segment Assets 1246.14 1096.20 5.69 5.52 1251.83 1101.72

Addi�on to Fixed Assets and 

Intangible Assets 4.54 2.16 - - 4.54 2.16

Secondary Segment Informa�on:

Note:  33
 Going Concern
The company’s net worth has been fully eroded due to con�nuous losses. However, the accounts have been prepared on the basis that the 
company is a going concern Management is of the view that  there is no uncertainty about con�nuous opera�on of the Company in 
foreseeable future. Following measures are taken by the company to ensure con�nuous opera�ons:   
1. Company has begun Online E-Commerce business, which is profitable, and is evident from the 2015 & 2016 results. 
2. Company has also made profit during the year ended 31.03.2015 & 31.03.2016. 
3. Management has infused long-term capital in the company on various occasions and shall thrive to do so in future.
4. Management is also planning gradually to modify its business plan by appoin�ng franchise there by reducing working capital intensive 

dependence.  
5. The Company would be able to con�nue its opera�on in the foreseeable future through various restructuring and deleveraging 

measures.
6. Company is in retail business which is inherently slow start business. Efforts needed to break-even generally takes ini�al few years. 

Company is sa�sfied on its own performance and shall thrive  to do be�er in future.
The accounts do not include any adjustment rela�ng to recoverability and classifica�on of recorded asset amounts or the amounts and 
classifica�on of liabili�es.

Note:  34
A. Detail of Manufactured goods

Par�culars Mar-2017 Mar-2016

Plas�c Products

Sales Values 113.02 121.00

Closing Inventory 4.56 2.82

Opening Inventory 2.82 2.50

Paper  Products

Sales Values 0.01 0.20

Closing Inventory 0.47 0.85

Opening Inventory 0.85 1.41

Total

Sales Values 113.03 121.20

Closing Inventory 5.03 3.67

Opening Inventory 3.67 3.91

Annual Report 
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B. Detail of Traded goods

Par�culars Mar-2017 Mar-2016

Cloths & Fashion Products

Sales Values 517.17 2093.75

Closing Inventory 20.43 84.14

Opening Inventory 84.14 --

Others

Sales Values 727.94 91.14

Closing Inventory 228.15 72.90

Opening Inventory 72.90 6.43

Total

Sales Values 1245.12 2184.89

Closing Inventory 248.58 157.04

Opening Inventory 157.04 6.43



C.Detail of Work-in-Process

Par�culars Mar-2017 Mar-2016

Plas�c Products

Opening Inventory 21.78 23.98

Closing Inventory 22.12 21.78

Paper  Products

Opening Inventory 0.00 0.01

Closing Inventory 0.09 0.00

Total

Opening Inventory 21.78 23.99

Closing Inventory 22.21 21.78
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note:  37
Earnings in Foreign Exchange

Par�culars Mar-2017 Mar-2016

All Earnings in Foreign Exchange Nil NIl

Note:  35
C.I.F.  Value of Imports

Par�culars Mar-2017 Mar-2016

Raw Materials, Components & spare parts and Capital goods Nil NIl

Note:  36
Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Par�culars Mar-2017 Mar-2016

All Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil NIl

Note:  38
a. The company is in the process of obtaining confirma�on from par�es, and reconcilia�on differences, if any, in payable and receivables 

will be  adjusted in the books. On ramping up of packaging business, company is hopeful of recovering the book debts.
 b. Previous year figures have been regrouped & rearranged wherever necessary.
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Note : 39
The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016:—

Note : 40

Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited (RMCL) has began trading and distribu�on of various products in various category like Clothing, Fashion 
products, Wellness, Cosme�cs, Electronics etc. through portal (www.rmcluniverse.com )or otherwise. The company is also engaged in 
manufacture of variants of mul�layered and func�onal films, which find major applica�on in primary as well secondary packaging solu�ons 
in food, dairy and pharmaceu�cal segments. The company is capable of producing mul�layer cast and blown barrier films of interna�onally 
accepted standards.  At present, RMCL has 5 independent produc�on units, 4 of them are located in the union territory of Daman and the 
fi�h one of them is in Rudrapur, U�aranchal, enjoying tax concessions. The basic infrastructure of the company is accredited with 
interna�onal quality.

The accompanying notes 1 to 40 are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our a�ached report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For H. P. SHAH ASSOCIATES

FRN. No. 109588W

ANIL AGARWAL MITESH AGARWAL

H. P. SHAH CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR & 

PROPRIETOR DIN No.60250 CHIEF EXECUITIVE OFFICER

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DIN No.60296

M.N. 039093

KEYUR NAIK MANGESH SETHYE

DATED :  29th May, 2017 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

SBNs Other denomina�on notes Total

Closing cash in hand as on 8-11-2016 2.18 12.09 14.27

(+)Add: Permi�ed receipts 0.00 7.08 7.08

(-) Less: Permi�ed payments 0.00 0.73 0.73

(-)Less:  Amount deposited in Banks 2.18 5.55 7.73

Closing cash in hand as on 30-12-2016 0.00 12.89 12.89
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II Signatories :

Jt. Managing Director

CEO

Audit Commi�ee Chairman

Statutory Auditor

Place : Daman

Date : 29.05.2017

ANNEXURE I
Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifica�ons (for audit report with modified opinion) submi�ed

along-with Annual Audited Financial Results - (Standalone and Consolidated Separately)

Statement of Impact of Audit Qualifica�ons for the Financial Year 31.03.2017
(See Regula�on 33/52 of the SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regula�ons, 2016)

Sl
No.

I Par�culars Audited Figures
(as reported 
before adjus�ng
for qualifica�ons)

Adjusted Figures
(audited figures a�er
adjus�ng for
qualifica�ons)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Turnover / Total income

Total Expenditure

Net Profit / (Loss)

Earnings Per Share

Total Assets

Total Liabili�es

Net Worth

Any other financial items (s)

(as felt appropriate by the

management)

1364.55

1397.16

(32.61)

(0.49)

1251.83

2357.74

(1105.91)

1364.55

2296.57

(932.02)

(14.05)

1251.83

3257.15

(2005.32)

Audit Qualifica�on (each audit qualifica�on separately) :II

a. Details of Audit Qualifica�on
non provision / non accoun�ng of interest paid / payable to the Secured Creditors / Assets Reconstruc�ons Company 
(ARC) from whom various secured loans obtained / assigned by the Company for the year ended on March 2017 of Rs. 
899.41 respec�vely,

b. Type of Audit Qualifica�on : Qualified Opinion 

c. Frequency of qualifica�on : Appeared for 3rd �me.

d. For Audit Qualifica�on(s)  where the impact is quan�fied by the auditor, Management's Views : 
The company has not provided interest and also reversed provided interest on credit facili�es granted by State Bank of 
India /AARC and Bank of Baroda due to ongoing Se�lement process and due to the fact that interest on Substandard 
Assets are not charged by the Lenders.

e. For Audit Qualifica�on(s) where the impact is not quan�fied by the auditor : NA

(i) Management's es�ma�on on the impact of audit qualifica�on :

(ii) If management is unable to es�mate the impact, reasons for the same :

(iii) Auditors' Comments on (i) or (ii) above :
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[Pursuant to sec�on 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administra�on) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s)
Registered Address
Email ID
Folio No./ Client ID
DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of …......................... shares Radha Madhav Corpora�on Limited hereby appoint:

1. Name :

Address :

Email ID :

Signature : …............................................, or failing him

2. Name :

Address :

Email ID :

Signature : …............................................., or failing him

3. Name :

Address :

Email ID :

Signature : …...............................................

as my/our proxy to a�end and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 13th Annual General Mee�ng of the Company to be held on Friday, 

29thSeptember, 2017 at 09:30 a.m. at Survey No 50/9, Adaman Industrial Estate, Village Kadaiya, Nani Daman-396210 and at any adjournment thereof in respect 

of such resolu�ons as are indicated below:

Resolu�on No. Vote (Op�onal see Note 2) (Please men�on no. of shares)

Ordinary Business For Against Abstain

1 To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements as at 31st March, 2017 

together with the Directors’ Report and  Auditors’ Report thereon.

2 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anil Jayramdas Agarwal (DIN: 00060250), 

who re�res by rota�on, and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

3 To appoint auditors and fix their remunera�on

Special Business

4 To appoint Mr. Dayanand Manju as the Independent Director

5 To appoint Mr. Ja�n Patel as the Independent Director.

6 To approve Related party transac�on.

Signed this ….......... day of …............... 2017

Signature of shareholder: …...............................................

Signature of Proxy holder(s) : …................................................

Notes: 

1. This form, in order to be effec�ve, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours 

before the Annual General Mee�ng.

2. It is op�onal to indicate your preference. If you leave the ‘for’, ‘against’ or ‘abstain’ column blank against any or all of the resolu�ons, your proxy will be en�tled 

to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.

Affix 
Revenue 

Stamp

 (CIN: L74950DD2005PLC003775) 
Regd. Office: Survey No. 50/9/A, Daman Industrial Estate, 

Village Kadaiya, Nani Daman –396 210, UT of Daman & Diu 
Website: www.rmclindia.co.in •  E-mail: investor _complaint@rmclindia.co.in, 

Tel: 0260-6619000  Fax: 0260- 6619010
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FORM No. MGT-11
Proxy Form for 13th Annual General Mee�ng
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I hereby record my presence at the 13th Annual General Mee�ng of the Company on Friday, the 29th  September, 2017 at 09:30 a.m. at Survey 
No. 50/9/A, Daman Industrial Estate,  Village Kadaiya, Nani Daman –396 210, UT of Daman & Diu.

 (CIN: L74950DD2005PLC003775) 
Regd. Office: Survey No. 50/9/A, Daman Industrial Estate, 

Village Kadaiya, Nani Daman –396 210, UT of Daman & Diu 
Website: www.rmclindia.co.in •  E-mail: investor _complaint@rmclindia.co.in, 

Tel: 0260-6619000  Fax: 0260- 6619010
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A�endance Slip for 13th Annual General Mee�ng

Name of Shareholder:

Reg. Folio No. / Client ID No.:

No. of Shares held:

Note:
1. Please fill this A�endance Slip and hand it over at the mee�ng hall.
2. Shareholder/Proxy Holder/Auth. Representa�ves are requested to show their Photo ID proof for a�ending the mee�ng.

Joint shareholders may obtain addi�onal a�endance slip on request.
3. Auth. Representa�ves of Corporate members shall produce proper authoriza�on issued in their favour.
4. This A�endance Slip is valid only in case shares are held as on the cut-off date i.e. 22ndSeptember, 2017.

First/Sole holder /Proxy Second holder/Proxy Third holder/Proxy Fourth holder/Proxy
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Route Map
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